COMMISSIONERS’ COURT AGENDA REQUEST

MADE BY: Jennifer Doss Office: Human Resources

MEETING DATE: May 8, 2023

SUBJECT: Recognize service award recipients for year ending 2022.

NAME OF PERSON ADDRESSING COURT: Jennifer Doss
ESTIMATED LENGTH OF PRESENTATION: 5 minutes
EXECUTIVE SESSION REQUESTED: (PLEASE STATE REASON): No

Time for submitting this request for Court to assure that the matter
is posted in accordance with Title 5, Chapter 551 and 552,
Government Code, is as follows:

Meeting schedule for Mondays: 12:00 P.M. previous Tuesday

DATE REQUEST SUBMITTED: May 1, 2023




2023 SERVICE AWARDS

5-YEAR INCREMENTS @ 12.31.22

Employee Name Department Employee Status |Hire Date |Category | 12/31/2022 | #'S
AKIN, ELVERT 552 - Constable #4 Active - Active 01/01/2017 F - Full Time 5.000
NEFFENDORF, DENNIS 402 - Commissioner's Court Active - Active 01/01/2017 |F - Full Time 5.000
OLFERS, CHARLES 402 - Commissioner's Court Active - Active 01/01/2017 F - Full Time 5.000
LOMBARDI III, FREDERICK 611 - Airport Active - Active 03/01/2017 F - Full Time 5.000
BALES, JOANN 493 - Tax Assessor/Collector Active - Active 04/03/2017 F - Full Time 5.000
MOORE, KENNETH 543 - Constable #1 Active - Active 06/23/2017 |F - Full Time 5.000
MCINTOSH, WILLIAM 545 - Sheriff Active - Active 08/28/2017 F - Full Time 5.000
FLEMMA, LORI 522 -]Jail Active - Active 10/09/2017 F - Full Time 5.000
DAVIS, LESLIE 510 - Court House Custodial Active - Active 11/13/2017 F - Full Time 5.000
SCHNEIDER, KEITH 620 - R&B Countywide Active - Active 11/13/2017 F - Full Time 5.000 10
EVANS, MEGAN 651 - Library Active - Active 06/25/2012 |F - Full Time 10.000
NEVINS, CHRISTOPHER 404 - County Court of Law Active - Active 06/25/2012 |F - Full Time 10.000
BLUMRICH II, ROBERT 545 - Sheriff Active - Active 11/26/2012 F - Full Time 10.000 3
KING, TAMERA 405 - VSO Active - Active 03/13/2007 F - Full Time 15.000
LOEFFLER, MARY 423 - District Clerk Active - Active 04/16/2007 F - Full Time 15.000
HERNANDEZ, JOE 510 - Court House Custodial Active - Active 09/04/2007 |F - Full Time 15.000 3
NEBGEN, SHEA 661 - Ag Extention Service Active - Active 01/15/2002 F - Full Time 20.000
VILLA, HILARIO 551 - Constable #3 Active - Active 05/13/2002 |F - Full Time 20.000
METZGER, TODD 428 - JP4 Active - Active 12/26/2002 F - Full Time 20.000 3
BARRIENTES, DELORES 493 - Tax Assessor/Collector Active - Active 08/04/1997 |F - Full Time 25.000 1
DAVIS, JAN 423 - District Clerk Active - Active 02/03/1992 F - Full Time 30.000
SEGNER, JAMES 545 - Sheriff Active - Active 03/09/1992 |F - Full Time 30.000
AGUILAR, SANTOS 547 - Community Service Active - Active 07/15/1992 F - Full Time 30.000 3
TERRY, KENNETH 621 - R&B Precinct #1 Active - Active 02/23/1987 |F - Full Time 35.000 1

24




Centre
(C\ TECHNOLOGIES

BUSINESSTECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS FOR:
Gillespie County - Secure 365 Bundles

Quote # 058342
Version 1

PREPARED FOR:
Gillespie County

Mark Stroeher
mstroeher@gillespiecount.org



16801 Greenspoint Park Drive

Suite 200 (6 Centre
Houston, TX 77060 TECHNOLOGIES

www.centretechnologies.com
(281) 506-2480

Gillespie County - Secure 365 Bundles

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:
Centre Technologies Gillespie County Quote #: 058342

Santiago Hoyos Mark Stroeher Version: 1

on behalf of Russell Keller Ship To: Delivery Date: 05/01/2023
(281) 506-2480 97 Frederick Rd, Expiration Date: 06/15/2023
shoyos@centretechnologies.com Fredericksburg, TX 78624 P

(830) 992-2620
mstroeher@gillespiecount.org

Gillespie County - Secure 365 Bundles
12 Month Terms
*Licensing charges will begin billing from date of purchase, in advance of the project's completion.

Centre Microsoft Licensing - Yearly

Description Qty Recurring Ext. Recurring

Microsoft 365 Government G3 2580 $39.70 $102,426.00
Qty 215 * 12 months = 2580

Office 365 Government G3 - Includes Word, Excel, PowerPoint, OneNote, Outlook,
Exchange, Microsoft Teams, SharePoint, OneDrive, Microsoft Advanced Threat Analytics,
Windows Defender Antivirus, Device Guard, Microsoft Intune, Office 365 Data Loss
Prevention, Windows Information Protection and BitLocker, Azure Information Protection P1,
& Delve.

Office 365 Government F3 540 $8.50 $4,590.00
Qty 45 * 12 Months = 540

Office 365 Government F3 - Includes web version of Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Outlook, &
OneNote, Microsoft Teams, office apps for tablets & phone, One Drive for business stoarge,
2Gb cloud only storage.

Microsoft Defender for Office 365 P1 Government 3120 $0.00 $0.00

Qty 260 * 12 Months = 3120
(215 G3 licenses & 45 F3 licenses)

Microsoft Defender for Office 365 P1 Government - is a cloud-based email filtering service
that helps protect your organization against unknown malware and viruses by providing
robust zero-day protection, and includes features to safeguard your organization from
harmful links in real-time. Licensing has rich reporting and URL trace capabilities that give
admins insight into the kind of attacks happening in your organization.

Gillespie County - Secure 365 Bundles for Gillespie County

Quote # 058342 V1 Page: 2 of 4



16801 Greenspoint Park Drive

Suite 200 (6 Centre
Houston, TX 77060 TECHNOLOGIES

www.centretechnologies.com
(281) 506-2480

Centre Microsoft Licensing - Yearly

Description Qty Recurring Ext. Recurring

Centre Value Add Services for Microsoft 365 3120 $0.00 $0.00

Optimizing your Microsoft 365 investment with secure, tailored and simplified consulting, and
license management, including:

o Tailored Plan Selection Consulting with Hybrid Options

e Proactive Licensing Optimization and Right-Sizing

e Secure by Default Setup and Configurations with Microsoft Defender for Office 365 Best Practices
e Conditional Access Policies*

e Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) Deployment and Management*

e Microsoft Autopilot Device Enrollment

e Enhanced Account Security (Geo Fencing and Disabling Legacy Authentication)*
e Dark Web Monitoring for “Risky Users”

e Feature Adoption and Utilization Tracking

e Enhanced Secure Score (beyond Microsoft Secure Score)

e Monthly Reporting with On-Demand Consulting

e 24x7 Unlimited Partner Support

*Requires specific licensing to support.

Office 365 Extra File Storage for Government 12000 $0.20 $2,400.00
Qty 1000 * 12 Months = 12000

Office 365 Extra File Storage for Government

Microsoft Intune for Government 12 $6.60 $79.20
Qty 1 * 12 Months = 12

Microsoft Intune for Government

Annual Subtotal: $109,495.20

Annual Expenses Summary

Description Amount

Centre Microsoft Licensing - Yearly $109,495.20

Annual Total: $109,495.20

This Quote is between Centre Technologies, Inc. a Texas corporation (sometimes referred to as “we,” “us,” “our,” OR “Provider”), and the
Customer found on the applicable Quote (sometimes referred to as “you,” “your,” OR “Customer”). Collectively, these two entities are “the
Parties”. The Quote, together with the MSA and relevant Service Attachments, forms the Agreement between the Parties. This Quote is
effective as of the date the Parties sign below, (“Services Start Date”). If there is a conflict between this Quote, the Master Services
Agreement and any Service Attachment, amendment, or schedule, this Quote will control for the items in this Quote only.

The definitions and the Term are set forth in the MSA. The Term for the services starts on Service Start Date of an applicable Service
Attachment. The Service Start Date of an applicable Service Attachment shall begin on the date Provider provisions the Services to Client.
Upon the Service Start Date, the Client will be billed a setup and initiation fee, One (1) full calendar month of Service and an additional one
(1) month of Service in advance. Thereafter Services will be billed monthly on the first day of the month. Additional work or hours to be
completed as part of change requests, if any, will be billed monthly.

Gillespie County - Secure 365 Bundles for Gillespie County
Quote # 058342 V1 Page: 3 of 4



16801 Greenspoint Park Drive

Suite 200 (6 Centre
Houston, TX 77060 TECHNOLOGIES
www.centretechnologies.com

(281) 506-2480

This Order and its accompanying Agreements supersede all prior negotiations, discussions, proposals, communications, or previous Orders or
Agreements between the Parties.

If you are a person who is required to comply with HIPAA\The HITECH Act and related state laws, you must click here and sign the Master
Data Protection Agreement — Business Associate Agreement (MDPA-BAA) (https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/MDPA-BAA-
Centre_Technologies-v1.1-091721.pdf). Centre will not begin Services, Project Services, and/or Supplemental Services until the MDPA-BAA is
executed by Customer.

If you are a person who is required to comply with GDPR and related member state laws, you must click here and sign the Master Data
Protection Agreement (MDPA) for GDPR (https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/MDPA-Centre_Technologies-v1.1-091721.pdf).
Centre will not begin Services, Project Services, and/or Supplemental Services until the MDPA is executed by Customer.

By signing below, the Parties acknowledge, represent, and warrant that they have read and agree to the terms and conditions of the
Agreement, including all related agreements, schedules, Service Attachments, and/or amendments identified at the end of this Quote. The
Party hereby represents that the electronic signature to this Quote shall be relied upon and serves to bind them/it to the obligations stated
herein. Each Party hereby warrants and represents that he/she/it has the express authority to execute this Agreement(s).

E-Signature Confirmation for Gillespie County

Signature:

Name: Daniel Jones
Title: County Judge
Date:

Gillespie County - Secure 365 Bundles for Gillespie County

Quote # 058342 V1 Page: 4 of 4



16801 Greenspoint Park Drive

Suite 200 (C\ Centre

Houston, TX 77060

FECHNEGIOGIES

centretechnologies.com
(281) 506-2480

Agreements Overview
I. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

a.

b.

Centre Technologies’ Product Terms and Conditions
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/PTC-Centre_Technologies-v2.3-090121.pdf

Third Party Terms and Conditions

For Third-Party Manufacturers, additional terms and conditions may apply.

Il. AGREEMENTS

a.

Mutual Non-Disclosure Agreement (MNDA)
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/MNDA-Centre_Technologies-v1.7-090221.pdf

Master Services Agreement (MSA)
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/MSA-Centre_Technologies-v1.3-CT0412023.pdf

Acceptable Use Policy (AUP) for All Services
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/AUP-Centre_Technologies-v1.2-083121.pdf

Service Level Objectives (SLO) for All Services
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/SLO-Centre_Technologies-v1.4-CT041223.pdf

Microsoft Cloud Volume Licensing Agreement
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/Microsoft Cloud Agreement-2019 oct.pdf

Microsoft SPLA End User License Terms
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/MS_SPLA_End_User-Centre_Technologies-v1.2-081820.pdf

Service Attachment (SA) for Secure Managed Services
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/SA-Secure_Managed_Services-Centre_Technologies-v1.9-092021.pdf

Service Attachment (SA) for Secure Managed Services Express
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/SA-SMSE-Managed_Services_Express-Centre_Technologies-v1.0-01312023.pdf

Service Attachment (SA) for Cloud Services
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/SA-Cloud_Services-Centre_Technologies-v1.3-03162022.pdf

Service Attachment (SA) for Endpoint Detection and Response Services
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/SA-Endpoint_Detection_and_Response_Services-Centre_Technologies-v1.2-083121.pdf

Service Attachment (SA) for Network Detection and Response Services
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/SA-Network_Detection_and_Response_Services-Centre_Technologies-v1.2-083121.pdf

Service Attachment (SA) for Cloud Detection and Response Services
https://centretechnologies.com/hubfs/Agreements/SA-Cloud_Detection_and_Response_Services-Centre_Technologies-v1.3-083121.pdf

Agreements Overview v18 Revised 4/13/2023 Page 1 of 1



COMMISSIONERS’ COURT AGENDA REQUEST

MADE BY: Jennifer Doss Office: Human Resources

MEETING DATE: May 8, 2023

SUBJECT: Policy Committee status report and consider scheduling workshop to
discuss policy revision items.

NAME OF PERSON ADDRESSING COURT: Jennifer Doss
ESTIMATED LENGTH OF PRESENTATION: 10 minutes
EXECUTIVE SESSION REQUESTED: (PLEASE STATE REASON): No

Time for submitting this request for Court to assure that the matter
is posted in accordance with Title 5, Chapter 551 and 552,
Government Code, is as follows:

Meeting schedule for Mondays: 12:00 P.M. previous Tuesday

DATE REQUEST SUBMITTED: May 2, 2023




COMMISSIONERS’ COURT AGENDA REQUEST

MADE BY: Jennifer Doss Office: Human Resources

MEETING DATE: May 8, 2023

SUBJECT: Consider approval of Airport Operator’s Liability Insurance renewal.

NAME OF PERSON ADDRESSING COURT: Jennifer Doss
ESTIMATED LENGTH OF PRESENTATION: 5 minutes
EXECUTIVE SESSION REQUESTED: (PLEASE STATE REASON): No

Time for submitting this request for Court to assure that the matter
is posted in accordance with Title 5, Chapter 551 and 552,
Government Code, is as follows:

Meeting schedule for Mondays: 12:00 P.M. previous Tuesday

DATE REQUEST SUBMITTED: May 1, 2023




Airport Operators’ Liability Insurance Proposal

Gillespie County

Proprietary An,
Ay,
Cs

OMNI \ocal & Nationa/
/?eé‘o —
%
pased Sty ES
<2 "0\
NETWORK ©

e

ENTERPRISE Client Business
—— Issues &
Challenges

THE USI ONE
ADVANTAGE®

Blake Davenport
Cristy Urquidi, CISR USI

Date Prepared: May 01, 2023

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY: This document and the information contained herein is confidential and proprietary information of USI Insurance Services LLC ("USI"). Recipient agrees not to copy,
reproduce, or distribute this document, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of USI. Estimates are illustrative given data limitation, may not be cumulative and are subject to change based on
er underwriting. Please refer to the policy contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

© 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.



Table of Contents

ADOUL USI INSUFANCE SEIVICES ........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiie it eriteestitesieesitessiteesbeesbaessate s stteesabeesnsbeenateesabeesssesssseesnsens 3
SEIVICE TEAM ...ttt ettt e sttt e e sab bt e sttt e e s bbbt es sttt e e s asb e e e s abbeee s sseeeanasbbeesesbeeesaasaeeesansseeans 4
PremiUm SUMMATY......coooiiiiiiiiieie ettt et e e s e s e e e e e e s s s sabaa e eeeeeesassbesaeeaeessasssbeeeeeeessssssssneeesesnnnses 5
Old Republic Insurance ComMPany — A+ XV .......ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiccciie ettt et eectre e e e ettae e e eeraeeeeeassaeesaasaeeasnsaeaans 6
Agency Bill PAyment OPtions.............coiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e s s ra e e s et b e e e e s tae e e s nbree s e naeeen
USI Disclosures ..........cccccooeccciiiieeeeeeeciirneen.

USI Privacy Notice ..........ccccoceveeeiiiineennnns

InsurLink Client Portal............................

CertVault™™ for Certificate Delivery
INSUrANCe Carrier RAINGS ........cooociiiiiiiiiie ettt e s st e e s st e e e s satee e e ssnbeeesssbeeessareaeesans
Client Authorization to Bind

This proposal is merely a descriptive summary of coverage provided by the insurance companies being proposed and should be
used for reference purposes only; it is not a binder and does not amend or alter the insurance contract. Please refer to the policy
contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

Proposal date: 05/01/2023 Prepared for Gillespie County

Confidential. © 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.



About USI Insurance Services

USl is one of the largest insurance brokerage and consulting firms in the world, delivering property and
casualty, employee benefits, personal risk, program and retirement solutions to large risk management
clients, middle market companies, smaller firms and individuals. Headquartered in Valhalla, New York, USI
connects together over 9,000 industry leading professionals across approximately 200 offices to serve clients’
local, national and international needs. USI has become a premier insurance brokerage and consulting firm by
leveraging the USI ONE Advantage®, an interactive platform that integrates proprietary and innovative client
solutions, networked local resources and expertise, and enterprise-wide collaboration to deliver customized
results with positive, bottom-line impact. USI attracts best-in-class industry talent with a long history of deep
and continuing investment in our local communities. For more information, visit usi.com.

The USI ONE Advantage

What truly distinguishes USI as a leading middle market o

insurance brokerage and consulting firm is the USI One ¢ %
Advantage, a game-changing value proposition that delivers x % &
clients a robust set of risk management and benefit solutions
and exclusive resources with financial impact. USI ONE™ e fﬁ
represents Omni, Network, Enterprise—the three key Chabingis & ,
elements that create the USI ONE Advantage and set us apart - ;‘7 /
from the competition. & /

METWORK A% \B

Omni — USI’s Proprietary Analytics USI ONE

Omni, which means “all,” is USI’s one-of-a-kind solutions Advantage®

platform—real time, interactive, dynamic and evolving, and

customized for each client. Built in-house by USI subject

matter experts, Omni captures the experience of more than

100,000 clients, thousands of professionals and over 100 years of business activity through our acquired
agencies into targeted, actionable solutions.

Network — USI’s Local and National Resources

USI has made a very large investment in local resources and technical expertise, with more than 6,000
professionals networked nationally to build strong vertical capabilities and integrated account teams. Our
local and regional experts ensure account team availability, hands-on service, and ongoing diligent follow-
through so we can deliver on the solutions we customize for our clients.

Enterprise — USI’s Team Based Strategic Planning

USI’s enterprise planning is a disciplined, focused, analysis centered on our client’s issues and challenges.
Highly consultative meetings integrate USI’s Omni analytics with our broad resource network to build a risk
management strategy aligned with client business needs. Our enterprise process is a proven method for
identifying, quantifying, and minimizing client risk exposures.

The USI ONE Advantage—our Omni knowledge engine, with our Network of local and national resources,
delivered to our clients through our Enterprise planning process gives USI fundamentally different solutions,
the resources to deliver, and a process to bring superior results to our clients.

This proposal is merely a descriptive summary of coverage provided by the insurance companies being proposed and should be
used for reference purposes only; it is not a binder and does not amend or alter the insurance contract. Please refer to the policy
contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

Proposal date: 05/01/2023 Prepared for Gillespie County

Confidential. © 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.

| 3



Service Team

USI Southwest Inc., El Paso
303 N. Oregon, Ste 310, El Paso, TX 79901
(915) 544-3111 WWW.usi.com

Producers
Your Producer is Blake Davenport
Direct Number: (915) 534-9409

E-Mail: Blake.davenport@usi.com

Account Management Team
Your Senior Account Manager is Cristina Urquidi
Direct Number: (915) 534-9456
E-Mail:  Cristy.Urquidi@usi.com

Claims Team

Your Claims Manager is Mike Rogers
Direct Number: (915) 534-9463

E-Mail: Mike.rogers@usi.com

Your Claims Consultant is Kyna Santiago
Direct Number: (915) 534-9476

E-Mail: Kyna.santiago@usi.com

This proposal is merely a descriptive summary of coverage provided by the insurance companies being proposed and should be
used for reference purposes only; it is not a binder and does not amend or alter the insurance contract. Please refer to the policy
contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

Proposal date: 05/01/2023 Prepared for Gillespie County
Confidential. © 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.



Premium Summary

Expiring Term Premium Proposed Term Premium

Airport Operators’ Liability $2,340 $2,970
- Broker Fee S50 S50
TOTAL ESTIMATED ANNUAL PREMIUM $2,390.00 $3,020.00

Terrorism Option: Due to the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002, you now have the right to purchase coverage
for losses arising out of the Acts of Terrorism, as defined in Section 102 (1) of the act. Under Federal Law you may
purchase this terrorism coverage for an additional premium as follows. Please note the additional premium is not

included in the above quote. We will require written confirmation at the time of binding if you elect or reject this
coverage.

Optional Coverages Additional Premium
TRIA $297
War/Extended Coverage $297

Binding Requirements:
= “Client Authorization to Bind” signed by the insured.
= Signed TRIA form — accepting or rejecting coverage.

Payment Terms:
= Agency Bill (Premium paid in full)

Note:
In evaluating your exposure to loss, we have been dependent upon information provided by you. If there are other areas that need to be
evaluated prior to binding of coverage, please bring these areas to our attention. Should any of your exposures change after coverage is bound,

such as your beginning new operation, hiring employees in new states, buying additional property, etc., please let us know so proper
coverage(s) can be discussed.

Higher limits may be available. Please contact us if you would like a quote for higher limits.

This proposal is merely a descriptive summary of coverage provided by the insurance companies being proposed and should be
used for reference purposes only; it is not a binder and does not amend or alter the insurance contract. Please refer to the policy
contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

Proposal date: 05/01/2023 Prepared for Gillespie County

Confidential. © 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.



Old Republic Insurance Company — A+ XV

This proposal is merely a descriptive summary of coverage provided by the insurance companies being proposed and should be
used for reference purposes only; it is not a binder and does not amend or alter the insurance contract. Please refer to the policy
contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

Proposal date: 05/01/2023 Prepared for Gillespie County

Confidential. © 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.



KK

*E OLb REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY

NAMED INSURED

*****
Gillespie County
2023 / 2024 Premises Liability Quotation
TYPE Airport Operator’s Liability Insurance
INSURER OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY

Gillespie County

ADDRESS 101 West Main, Unit 11
Frederidksburg, TX 78624

POLICY PERIOD July 1, 2023 To July 1, 2024
Both at 12:01 a.m. Local Time at the address of the Named Insured.

POLICY NUMBER Renewal of PR002583 10

AIRPORT LOCATION T82
Gillespie County Airport

LIMITS OF Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability

INSURANCE Each Occurrence Limit $ 1,000,000
Products - Completed Operations Aggregate Limit $ 1,000,000
Malpractice Aggregate Limit Premises Limit
Personal / Advertising Injury Aggregate Limit Premises Limit
Fire Damage Limit Any One Fire $ 50,000
Medical Expense Limit Any One Person $ 1,000
Medical Expense Limit Any One Occurrence $ 5,000
Hangarkeepers Limit Any One Aircraft $ 500,000
Hangarkeepers Limit Any One Occurrence $ 500,000
Non-owned Aircraft Liability Not Covered

DEDUCTIBLE $5,000 Each and Every Loss as respects to Hangarkeepers
SNIL Each Occurrence  $NIL Annual Aggregate

ANNUAL PREMIUM $ 2,970 Excluding TRIA (Terrorism) and War/Extended Coverage

PLUS

OPTIONAL COVERAGE § 297 TRIA (Terrorism)
$ 297 War/Extended Coverage

E el 3

¢ OLD REPUBLIC AEROSPACE, INC.

LI

Page 2 of 4



KK

"E OLb REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY

* ek *

Gillespie County
2023 / 2024 Premises Liability Quotation

CONDITIONS Policy form: PR 201/202 (11/01) which includes, inter alia, the following exclusionary clauses:
War, Hi-jacking and Other perils exclusion clause, Noise and Pollution and Other Perils
exclusion clause, Radioactive Contamination exclusion clause

The following endorsements will be attached to the policy:

PR204 - Amendment of Noise and Pollution & Other Perils
PR210 - Amendment of Deductible Amounts and Conditions
PR212 - Fees and Expenses included within Deductible Endorsement
PR220 - Immunity Waiver Endorsement

PR223 - Deletion of Non-owned Aircraft Liability Coverage
PR237 - Nuclear Risk Exclusion Clause

PR242 - Personal Injury Limitation Endorsement

PR248 - Volunteers Endorsement

PR258 - Airport Parachuting Exclusion

PR267 - Medical Expense Occurrence Limit

PA313 - Asbestos Exclusion

2000a - Date Recognition Exclusion Endorsement

PA402 - self-serve fueling

CTXGA - Exclusions of Certified Acts of Terrorism

PRTXA - Texas Amendatory Provisions

PRTXC - Texas Changes — Cancellation and Non-renewal
TXCOM - Texas Mandatory Endorsement / Important Notice
PATXS - Texas General Liability — Accident / Loss Prevention

QUOTATION
SUBJECT TO

The insured not taking possession of any aircraft and not engaging in direct operations for moving, taxiing, towing or fueling of
aircraft that does not belong to the insured.

There being no changes in operations/exposures since last application on file.

Old Republic Aerospace quotes and binders are based on our policy provisions, exclusions,
conditions, limitations, definitions and endorsements.

Quote based on no losses from date quoted until date bound. Terms good for 30 days and contingent upon final
review of all underwriting information and fully completed applications. State and municipal taxes are estimated, if
applicable. We are not binding coverage at this time however we would be pleased to do so pending receipt of your
firm order.

% (k +  OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE GROUP

E Page 3 of 4
3 OLD REPUBLIC AEROSPACE, INC.

LI



* XKy

*E OLb REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY

*

****

POLICYHOLDER DISCLOSURE- OFFER OF TERRORISM INSURANCE COVERAGE

You are hereby notified that under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act as amended, you have a right to purchase
insurance coverage for losses resulting from acts of terrorism, as defined in Section 102(1) of the Act. The term “act of
terrorism” means any act that is certified by the Secretary of the Treasury — in consultation with the Secretary of
Homeland Security, and the Attorney General of the United States — to be an act of terrorism; to be a violent act or an
act that is dangerous to human life, property, or infrastructure; to have resulted in damage within the United States, or
outside the United States in the case of certain air carriers or vessels or the premises of a United States mission; and to
have been committed by an individual or individuals as part of an effort to coerce the civilian population of the United
States or to influence the policy or affect the conduct of the United States Government by coercion.

YOU SHOULD KNOW THAT WHERE COVERAGE IS PROVIDED BY THIS POLICY FOR LOSSES RESULTING
FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM, SUCH LOSSES MAY BE PARTIALLY REIMBURSED BY THE UNITED
STATES GOVERNMENT UNDER A FORMULA ESTABLISHED BY FEDERAL LAW. HOWEVER, YOUR POLICY
MAY CONTAIN OTHER EXCLUSIONS WHICH MIGHT AFFECT YOUR COVERAGE, SUCH AS AN EXCLUSION FOR
NUCLEAR EVENTS. UNDER THE FORMULA, THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT GENERALLY REIMBURSES
85 % through 2015; 84 % beginning on January 1, 2016; 83 % beginning on January 1, 2017; 82 % beginning on
January 1, 2018; 81 % beginning on January 1, 2019 and 80 % beginning on January 1, 2020 OF COVERED
TERRORISM LOSSES EXCEEDING THE STATUTORILY ESTABLISHED DEDUCTIBLE PAID BY THE INSURANCE
COMPANY PROVIDING THE COVERAGE. THE PREMIUM CHARGED FOR THIS COVERAGE IS PROVIDED
BELOW AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY CHARGES FOR THE PORTION OF LOSS THAT MAY BE COVERED BY
THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT UNDER THE ACT.

YOU SHOULD ALSO KNOW THAT THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT, AS AMENDED, CONTAINS A $100
BILLION CAP THAT LIMITS U.S. GOVERNMENT REIMBURSEMENT AS WELL AS INSURERS’ LIABILITY FOR
LOSSES RESULTING FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM WHEN THE AMOUNT OF SUCH LOSSES IN ANY
ONE CALENDAR YEAR EXCEEDS $100 BILLION. IF THE AGGREGATE INSURED LOSSES FOR ALL INSURERS
EXCEED $100 BILLION, YOUR COVERAGE MAY BE REDUCED.

Acceptance or Rejection of Terrorism Insurance Coverage

FAILURE TO RETURN THIS SIGNED FORM PRIOR TO POLICY INCEPTION INDICATING AN ELECTION TO
PURCHASE TERRORISM COVERAGE AS DEFINED BY THE ACT WILL BE DEEMED YOUR REJECTION OF
TERRORISM COVERAGE. HOWEVER, PAYMENT OF THE TERRORISM COVERAGE PREMIUM PRIOR TO
POLICY INCEPTION WILL BE DEEMED AN ACCEPTANCE OF THIS OFFER OF TERRORISM COVERAGE.

Please indicate your selection by an[X:

(] I hereby elect to purchase terrorism coverage for a prospective premium of $_297

[] 1 hereby decline to purchase terrorism coverage for certified acts of terrorism. | understand that | will have no
coverage for losses resulting from certified acts of terrorism.

Name of Insured Policyholder/Applicant’s Signature
Old Republic Insurance Company

Name of Insurer Print Name

Policy Number Date

Effective Date Old Republic Aerospace, Inc.
1990 Vaughn Road, Suite 350

i OLD REPUBLIC AEROSPACE, INC. Kennesaw. GA 30144

* ok

PDOTC (01-17) Page 1 of 1 +@ ¥ OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE GROUP


Cristy Urquidi
Typewritten text
297


Agency Bill Payment Options

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to service your insurance needs. We believe good credit
relationships are established by making our clients aware in advance of the terms of our payment
procedures.

OUR BASIC PAYMENT PLAN IS THAT ALL PAYMENTS ARE DUE ON OR BEFORE THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF
COVERAGE. THERE ARE THREE METHODS OF PAYMENT AVAILABLE:

....CASH ON EFFECTIVE DATE
....PREMIUM FINANCING BY A PREMIUM FINANCE COMPANY
....INSURANCE COMPANY PAYMENT PLAN, IF AVAILABLE

Please note that USI Insurance Services LLC and its subsidiaries and affiliates do not provide customer
financing.

In some instances, you will receive invoices covering additions or changes to your coverage,
endorsements. These invoices are payable upon receipt. You will receive a monthly statement of your
account as a reminder as we realize that it is occasionally possible to miss a payment through
oversight. Accounts with payments past due are subject to cancellation for non-payment. This is a
serious situation as your insurer may refuse to reinstate coverage even if payment is made later.
Accounts are subject, but not limited to, reasonable attorney fees, interest, collection fees and/or
court costs incurred in connection with collection of past due balances.

PAYMENTS: Please remember to return the remittance copy of the invoice with your payment in the
provided envelope. Otherwise, all payments will be applied to your oldest balance or
left as unapplied if we cannot identify the applicable invoice being paid.

CREDITS: Credit invoices may be applied against other invoices due us. Please indicate in your
remittance or contact us as to where to apply credit invoices on your account.

These payment procedures will apply for any and all policy renewals or future business written.

If you have any questions concerning our payment procedures or any other matters pertaining to
account payments, please contact your insurance representative.

This proposal is merely a descriptive summary of coverage provided by the insurance companies being proposed and should be
used for reference purposes only; it is not a binder and does not amend or alter the insurance contract. Please refer to the policy
contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

Proposal date: 05/01/2023 Prepared for Gillespie County
Confidential. © 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.



USI Disclosures

Information Concerning Our Fees: As a licensed insurance producer, USI is authorized to confer with or advise our
clients and prospective clients concerning substantive benefits, terms or conditions of insurance contracts, to sell
insurance and to obtain insurance coverages for our clients. Our compensation for placement of insurance
coverage, unless otherwise specifically negotiated and agreed to with our client, is customarily based on
commission calculated as a percentage of the premium collected by the insurer and is paid to us by the insurer. We
may also receive from insurers and insurance intermediaries (which may include USI affiliated companies)
additional compensation (monetary and non-monetary) based in whole or in part on the insurance contract we
sell, which is contingent on volume of business and/or profitability of insurance contracts we supply to them
and/or other factors pursuant to agreements we may have with them relating to all or part of the business we
place with those insurers or through those intermediaries. Some of these agreements with insurers and/or
intermediaries include financial incentives for USI to grow its business or otherwise strengthen the distribution
relationship with the insurer or intermediary. Such agreements may be in effect with one or more of the insurers
with whom your insurance is placed, or with the insurance intermediary we use to place your insurance. You may
obtain information about the nature and source of such compensation expected to be received by us, and, if
applicable, compensation expected to be received on any alternative quotes pertinent to your placement upon
your request.

Document Delivery DISCLOSURE: USI strives to make your interactions with us easy and efficient. Therefore, we
intend to deliver your policy and all policy-related documents electronically through our InsurLink client portal or
through email. If you do not wish to receive these documents electronically or if you would like a paper copy of
any or all documents at no cost to you, please notify your client service representative in writing. If your email or
electronic contact information changes, please notify your client service representative in writing.

Reviewing Client Contracts DISCLOSURE: As a service to our clients, upon their request, USI will review those
portions of your contract regarding the insurance and indemnity requirements as they relate to your insurance
program and provide comments and/or recommendations based upon such review. This service should not be
taken as legal advice and it does not replace the need for review by the insured’s own legal counsel.

This proposal is merely a descriptive summary of coverage provided by the insurance companies being proposed and should be
used for reference purposes only; it is not a binder and does not amend or alter the insurance contract. Please refer to the policy
contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

Proposal date: 05/01/2023 Prepared for Gillespie County
Confidential. © 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.



USI Privacy Notice

Our Privacy Promise to You
USI provides this notice to you, our customer, so that you will know what we will do with the personal information, personal
financial and health information (collectively referred to as the “protected information”) that we may receive from you directly
or receive from your health care provider or receive from another source that you have authorized to send us your protected
information. We at USI are concerned about your privacy and assure you that we will do what is required of us to safeguard
your protected information.

What types of information will we be collecting?
USI collects information from you required both for our business and pursuant to regulatory requirements. Without it, we
cannot provide our products and services for you. We will be collected protected information about you from:
e Applications or other forms, such as name, address, Social Security number, assets and income, employment status
and dependent information.
e  Your transactions with us or your transactions with others, such as account activity, payment history, and products
and services purchased.
e  Consumer reporting agencies, such as credit relationships and credit history. These agencies may retain their reports
and share them with others who use their services.
e  Otherindividuals, businesses, and agencies, such as medical and demographic information; and
e  Visitors to our websites, such as information from on-line forms, site visitorship data and on-line information
collection devices, commonly called “cookies.”

What will we do with your protected information?

The information USI gathers are shared within our company to help us maximize the services we can provide to our customers.
We will only disclose your protected information as is necessary for us to provide the insurance products and services you
expect from us. USI does not sell your protected information to third parties, nor does it sell or share customer lists.

We may also disclose all the information described above to third parties with which we contract for services. In addition, we
may disclose your protected information to medical care institutions or medical professionals, insurance regulatory authorities,
law enforcement or other government authorities, or to affiliated or nonaffiliated third parties as is reasonably necessary to
conduct our business or as otherwise permitted by law.

Our Security Procedures

At USI, we have put in place the highest measures to ensure the security and confidentiality of customer information. We will
handle the protected information we receive by restricting access to the protected information about you to those employees
and agents of ours who need to know that information to provide you with our products or services or to otherwise conduct
our business, including actuarial or research studies. Our computer database has multiple levels of security to protect against
threats or hazards to the integrity of customer records, and to protect against unauthorized access to records that may harm or
inconvenience our customers. We maintain physical, electronic, and procedural safeguards that comply with federal and state
regulations to safeguard all your protected information.

Our Legal Use of Information
We retain the right to use ideas, concepts, know-how, or techniques contained in any nonpublic personal information you
provide to us for our own purposes, including developing and marketing products and services.

Your Right to Review Your Records

You have the right to review the protected information about you relating to any insurance or annuity product issued by us that
we could reasonably locate and retrieve. You may also request that we correct, amend or delete any inaccurate information by
writing to us at the above address.

This proposal is merely a descriptive summary of coverage provided by the insurance companies being proposed and should be
used for reference purposes only; it is not a binder and does not amend or alter the insurance contract. Please refer to the policy
contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

Proposal date: 05/01/2023 Prepared for Gillespie County
Confidential. © 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.



InsurLink Client Portal

InsurLink, USI’s secure, interactive portal for client collaboration and self- service resources, helps
streamline the administration of your insurance program with efficient, environmentally friendly,
paperless transactions.

InsurLink enables you to manage your program online in seamless collaboration with your USI service
team 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

With our user-friendly, intuitive software you can:

View and reprint Certificates of Insurance. M palicies; endorementand other

key documents.
Generate and issue Certificates of Insurance Share documents with your US| service
quickly and accurately. team

Reprint and replace Auto ID cards.®

For more information about InsurLink, contact your USI service representative.

. My Account

Hello Client User

My Quick Links Links

Auto Insurance Chubk
: . Traveler

Certificates Collaborate

Get our mobile app for Android or Apple and access your InsurLink client portal on the go!

*Limitations in NY and NJ

This proposal is merely a descriptive summary of coverage provided by the insurance companies being proposed and should be
used for reference purposes only; it is not a binder and does not amend or alter the insurance contract. Please refer to the policy
contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

Proposal date: 05/01/2023 Prepared for Gillespie County
Confidential. © 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.

| 10



CertVault’™ for Certificate Delivery

USI utilizes CertVault®™, a cloud-based system for storage and secure delivery of certificates
of insurance to your certificate holders.

Benefits of CertVaults™

v Supports USI's go-green initiative by climinal‘ing printed and
mailed certificates.

v Provides faster delivery than standard printing and m.;iling,

- O

v Reduces your contact with Holders by providing them
with self-service access to obtain issued certificates.

v Provides USI with a reliable reporting mechanism to
identify Holders that have taken delivery of certificates,
as well as Holders that have not retrieved their issued h
certificates. { This data can be used to facilitate a review of
the Holder list prior to renewal ).

v Protects your information by delivering your certificates
securely with Blockchain Teclmulog}* to ensure authenticity.

Certificate Delivery Client Copies of For More

Process for Holders Certificates Information
When USlissues a certificate for one of You will continue to receive copies Ifyou have any questions,
yvour Holders, they are sent a CertVault™ of certificates issued on your behalf please contact your USI
registration letter via email or regular mail, via the method requested (email or Account Management Team.

regular nail ).
Alfter registration is completed, the
Holder representative can view only their
certificate on the CertVault™ platform.

For more information about CertVault®V, contact your USI service representative.

“CertvaultsM” s a service mark of Patra Corporation

This proposal is merely a descriptive summary of coverage provided by the insurance companies being proposed and should be
used for reference purposes only; it is not a binder and does not amend or alter the insurance contract. Please refer to the policy
contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

Proposal date: 05/01/2023 Prepared for Gillespie County
Confidential. © 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.

| 11



Insurance Carrier Ratings

As a service to our clients, USI is furnishing an assessment by a financial rating service of the insurance
companies included in our proposal. We are including the legends used by this service.

All ratings are subject to periodic review; therefore, it is important to obtain updated ratings from each
service. Should you desire further information concerning the financial statements of any of the insurance
companies being proposed, so that you can make your own assessment of the financial strength of the
companies being offered, it is available from USI at your request.

USI has made no attempt to determine independently the financial capacity of the insurance companies
that we are including in our proposal as we believe the nationally recognized services are better equipped
to comment.

A. M. BEST RATINGS

A++ & A+ Superior D Poor

A & A- Excellent E Under Regulatory Supervision
B++ & B+ Good F In Liquidation

B & B- Fair S Rating Suspended

C++ & C+ Marginal NR Not Rated

FINANCIAL SIZE CATEGORY
(In' S Thousands)

Class | Less than 1,000
Class Il 1,000 to 2,000
Class il 2,000 to 5,000
Class IV 5,000 to 10,000
Class V 10,000 to 25,000
Class VI 25,000 to 50,000
Class VI 50,000 to 100,000
Class VI 100,000 to 250,000
Class IX 250,000 to 500,000
Class X 500,000 to 750,000
Class Xl 750,000 to 1,000,000
Class Xl 1,000,000 to 1,250,000
Class Xl 1,250,000 to 1,500,000
Class XIV 1,500,000 to 2,000,000
Class XV 2,000,000 to or greater

RATING "NOT ASSIGNED" CLASSIFICATIONS

NR-1 Insufficient Data NR-2 Insufficient Size and/or Operating Experience
NR-3 Rating Procedure Inapplicable NR-4 Company Request
NR-5 Not Formally Followed

This proposal is merely a descriptive summary of coverage provided by the insurance companies being proposed and should be
used for reference purposes only; it is not a binder and does not amend or alter the insurance contract. Please refer to the policy
contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

Proposal date: 05/01/2023 Prepared for Gillespie County
Confidential. © 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.

| 12



Client Authorization to Bind

Important Information - Coverage cannot be bound when severe weather is threatening regardless of the
expiration date.

After careful consideration of your proposal dated May 01, 2023, we accept your insurance program as
presented with the following exceptions, changes, and/or recommendations:

Old Republic Insurance Company

- Airport Operation’s Liability ] | Please bind
- Airport Operation’s Liability with TRIA ] | Please bind
- Airport Operation’s Liability with TRIA & War ] | Please bind
Client Signature Date Signed

Gillespie County

This proposal is merely a descriptive summary of coverage provided by the insurance companies being proposed and should be
used for reference purposes only; it is not a binder and does not amend or alter the insurance contract. Please refer to the policy
contract for specific terms, conditions, limitations, and exclusions.

Proposal date: 05/01/2023 Prepared for Gillespie County
Confidential. © 2021 USI Insurance Services. All rights reserved.

| 13



COMMISSIONERS’ COURT AGENDA REQUEST

MADE BY: Jennifer Doss Office: Human Resources

MEETING DATE: May 8, 2023

SUBJECT: Consider the approval of new hires withing the Elections Office.

NAME OF PERSON ADDRESSING COURT: Jennifer Doss
ESTIMATED LENGTH OF PRESENTATION: 5 minutes
EXECUTIVE SESSION REQUESTED: (PLEASE STATE REASON): No

Time for submitting this request for Court to assure that the matter
is posted in accordance with Title 5, Chapter 551 and 552,
Government Code, is as follows:

Meeting schedule for Mondays: 12:00 P.M. previous Tuesday

DATE REQUEST SUBMITTED: May 2, 2023




FREDERICK

HOIY131d

a
MIDDLE
CREEK

©
£
S
&
& | QUAILRUN
2
I
&
SN

Q.
N
&L/C

TOOHOS ddONM

o3

CARDINAL

LOCATION MAP

1" =2000'

10.

1.

GENERAL NOTES:
1.

ALL VEHICLES AND/OR PERSONNEL OF GILLESPIE COUNTY, WHEN ON OFFICIAL BUSINESS, MAY USE THE PRIVATE STREETS OF FREDERICKSBURG KOA CAMPGROUND FOR ANY PURPOSE, AT ANY
TIME, WITHOUT LIABILITIES, AND MAY REMOVE ANY AND ALL OBSTRUCTIONS, OF ANY TYPE, IN THE PRIVATE STREETS AND ASSESS THE COST OF THE REMOVAL TO THE OWNER OR OWNERS OF THE
OBSTRUCTION.

THE STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE PRIVATE STREETS AND ARE ALSO DESIGNATED AS DRAINAGE, ELECTRIC, GAS, TELEPHONE, CABLE T.V., WATER AND SANITARY SEWER EASEMENTS. SUCH
AREAS SHALL BE DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC FOR SUCH EASEMENTS AND PRIVATE STREETS.

BLOCKING THE FLOW OF WATER OR CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS IN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, AND FILLING OR OBSTRUCTION OF THE FLOODWAY IS PROHIBITED. THE EXISTING CREEKS OR
DRAINAGE CHANNELS TRAVERSING ALONG OR ACROSS THE PROPERTY WILL REMAIN AS OPEN CHANNELS AND WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE INDIVIDUAL OWNERS OF THE LOT OR LOTS THAT ARE
TRAVERSED BY OR ADJACENT TO THE DRAINAGE COURSES ALONG OR ACROSS SAID LOTS. GILLESPIE COUNTY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF SAID
DRAINAGE WAYS OR THE CONTROL OF EROSION. GILLESPIE COUNTY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE, PERSONAL INJURY OR LOSS OF LIFE OR PROPERTY OCCASIONED BY FLOODING
OR FLOODING CONDITIONS.

FOR RESIDENTIAL LOTS, FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 10 INCHES ABOVE ADJACENT FINISHED GRADE.

GILLESPIE COUNTY AND THE HILL COUNTRY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT MAKE NO REPRESENTATION OR GUARANTEE AS TO WATER QUALITY OR THAT A PRESENT OR FUTURE
ADEQUATE WATER SUPPLY EXISTS.

GILLESPIE COUNTY SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF PRIVATE STREETS, DRIVES, EMERGENCY ACCESS EASEMENTS, RECREATION AREAS AND OPEN SPACES; THE PROPERTY
OWNERS IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF PRIVATE STREETS , ROADS, DRIVES, EMERGENCY ACCESS EASEMENTS, RECREATION AREAS AND OPEN SPACES,
AND SAID OWNERS AGREE TO INDEMNIFY AND SAVE HARMLESS GILLESPIE COUNTY, FROM ALL CLAIMS, DAMAGES AND LOSSES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING FROM PERFORMANCE OF THE
OBLIGATIONS OF SAID OWNERS SET FORTH IN THIS PARAGRAPH.

THIS SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN THE FREDERICKSBURG INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT.

ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY CENTRAL TEXAS ELECTRIC COOP, INC.

SEWER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY ON-SITE SEWER FACILITIES.

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE 4203, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM (NAD) OF 1983.

KAMPGROUND OF AMERICA, INC., BY FILING THIS PLAT OF RECORD, AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION BY PURCHASING SUCH PROPERTY, ACKNOWLEDGE AND
AGREE THAT GILLESPIE COUNTY SHALL HAVE NO OBLIGATION WHATSOEVER TO REPAIR OR ACCEPT MAINTENANCE OF THE ROADS IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL AND UNLESS KAMPGROUND OF
AMERICA, INC. AND/OR THE PROPERTY OWNERS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE IMPROVED THE ROADWAYS TO THE THEN CURRENT STANDARDS REQUIRED BY GILLESPIE COUNTY AND THE ROADS
HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY FORMAL, WRITTEN ACTION OF THE GILLESPIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND THE ROADWAY HAS BEEN DEDICATED BY THE OWNERS

THEREOF, AND ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY AS A PUBLIC ROAD. KAMPGROUND OF AMERICA, INC. AND ALL FUTURE OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL LOOK SOLELY TO THE
OWNER, THE PROPERTY OWNERS IN THE SUBDIVISION, AND/OR THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR FUTURE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE ROADS SHOWN ON THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT.

RIGHT-OF-WAY AGREEMENT:

GRANTED UNTO CENTRAL TEXAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. A TEXAS CORPORATION, WHOSE POST OFFICE ADDRESS IS FREDERICKSBURG,
TEXAS, AND IT'S SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS, AN EASEMENT; AS FOLLOWS: GRANTORS HEREBY DEDICATE PERPETUAL EASEMENTS FOR THE
INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITIES AND ALL NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO, WHETHER INSTALLED IN THE AIR, UPON THE
SURFACE OR UNDERGROUND, ALONG AND WITHIN TEN (10) FEET OF THE REAR, FRONT AND SIDE LINES OF ALL LOTS AND/OR TRACTS AND IN THE
STREETS, ALLEYS, BOULEVARDS, LANES, AND ROADS OF THE SUBDIVISION, AND TEN (10) FEET ALONG THE OTHER BOUNDARIES OF ALL STREETS,
BOULEVARDS, LANES, AND ROADS, WHERE PROPERTY LINES OF INDIVIDUAL LOTS AND/OR TRACTS ARE DEEDED TO THE CENTER LINE OF SAID
AVENUES AND TWENTY (20) FEET ALONG THE ENTIRE PERIMETER OF SAID SUBDIVISION AND WITH THE AUTHORITY TO PLACE, CONSTRUCT,
OPERATE, MAINTAIN, RELOCATE AND REPLACE THEREON AN ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION LINE OR SYSTEM. THE EASEMENT RIGHTS HEREIN GRANTED
INCLUDE THE PRIVILEGE OF ANCHORING ANY SUPPORT CABLES OR OTHER DEVICES OUTSIDE SAID EASEMENT WHEN DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE
UTILITY TO SUPPORT EQUIPMENT WITHIN SAID EASEMENT AND THE RIGHT TO INSTALL WIRES AND/OR CABLES OVER SOME PORTIONS OF SAID LOTS
AND/OR TRACTS NOT WITHIN SAID EASEMENT SO LONG AS SUCH ITEMS DO NOT PREVENT THE CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS ON ANY OF THE LOTS
AND/OR TRACTS OF THIS SUBDIVISION. NOTHING SHALL BE PLACED OR PERMITTED TO REMAIN WITHIN THE EASEMENT AREAS WHICH MAY DAMAGE
OR INTERFERE WITH INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITIES. THE EASEMENT AREAS OF EACH LOT AND/OR TRACTS AND ALL IMPROVEMENTS
WITHIN IT SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE OWNER OF THE LOT EXCEPT FOR THOSE IMPROVEMENTS FOR WHICH AN AUTHORITY OR UTILITY COMPANY
IS RESPONSIBLE. UTILITY COMPANIES OR THEIR EMPLOYEES SHALL HAVE ALL THE RIGHTS AND BENEFITS NECESSARY AND CONVENIENT FOR THE
FULL ENJOYMENT OF THE RIGHTS HEREIN GRANTED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FREE RIGHT TO INGRESS TO, AND EGRESS FROM SAID
RIGHT-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS, AND THE RIGHT FROM TIME TO TIME TO CUT AND TRIM TREES, UNDERGROWTH AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT
MAY INJURE, ENDANGER OR INTERFERE WITH THE OPERATION OF SAID INSTALLATIONS. THE DEVELOPER AND/OR LANDOWNER SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL OF ANY OR ALL LIMBS, DEBRIS, BRANCHES OR BRUSH THAT MUST BE CUT IN ORDER TO CLEAR THE RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR
NEW CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE OF ANY LINES CONSTRUCTED ON THE PROPERTY.

TXDOT NOTES:
1. FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO STATE RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE
SET-BACK AND/OR SOUND ABATEMENT MEASURES FOR FUTURE NOISE MITIGATION.

2. MAXIMUM ACCESS POINTS TO STATE HIGHWAY FROM THIS PROPERTY WILL BE REGULATED AS DIRECTED BY "ACCESS MANAGEMENT
MANUAL." THIS PROPERTY IS ELIGIBLE FOR A MAXIMUM COMBINED TOTAL OF FOUR (4) ACCESS POINTS ALONG STATE HIGHWAY 16 BASED ON
THE OVERALL PLATTED HIGHWAY OF 1767.16-FEET.

*ALL NOTES SHALL BE APPLICABLE TO PAGES 1-4 OF THE FREDERICKSBURG KOA CAMPGROUND PLAT.

FINAL PLAT
ESTABLISHING

FREDERICKSBURG KOA CAMPGROUND

BEING LOTS 1-7 AND BEING THAT CERTAIN 83.486 ACRES OF LAND,
SITUATED IN GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS, PART OF THE MARIA LA FLORES Y
MARTINEZ SURVEY NO. 203, ABSTRACT NO. 450, PART OF JAMES MCKAY
SURVEY NO. 202, ABSTRACT NO. 497, PART OF THE WILLIAM H. ANDERSON
SURVEY NO. 197, ABSTRACT NO. 2, AND PART OF THE JAMES MCKAY SURVEY
NO. 199, ABSTRACT NO. 496, AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 20216750,
OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS.

FIRM NO: 15085

WGI.

210.860.9224

5710 W. HAUSMAN RD., SUITE 115, SAN ANTONIO, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS 78249

LEGEND

= PLATTED BOUNDARY
= PROPOSED LOT BOUNDARY

= EASEMENT

=1% AC EXISTING FLOODPLAIN PER FEMA PANEL 48171C0300C

DATED 10/19/2001

=1% AC EXISTING FLOODPLAIN PER FLOOD STUDY
PREPARED BY WGI

9o = (IPF) (IRF) FND 1/2" IRON PIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
O = (IPS) SET 1/2" IRON PIN W/ A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "DAM
#5348 PROP. COR." UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
A = TXDOT CONCRETE MONUMENT
TXDOT = TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
OPRGCT =OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GILLIPSIE COUNTY, TEXAS
E.G.T.C. = ELECTRIC, GAS, TELE, & CABLE TV

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN THIS PLAT
TO THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS, AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT. TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT
CODE.

WG, INC.
DUSTAN DEWINNE, P.E.

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
NO. 122166 - STATE OF TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF COMAL

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CONFORMS TO THE MINIMUM STANDARDS SET FORTH BY
THE TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND LAND SURVEYORS ACCORDING TO AN
ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND BY:

D.A. MAWYER LAND SURVEYING, INC.
DREW A. MAWYER, R.P.L.S.

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
NO. 5348 - STATE OF TEXAS

14.783 AC

LOT 1

WILLIAM lll C & MARY KATHLEEN
SMITH
ABS A0496 J MC KAY #199, 66.491
ACRES .
DOC. NO. 20095755 OPRGCT | _—

SHEET 2

LOT3
20.206AC_~

7/
SHEET 4
: WILLIAM Il C & MARY
KATHLEEN SMITH
ABS A0450 MALA F MARTINEZ
#203, 15.94 ACRES
DOC NO. 20122567 OPRGCT

/

LENICE KRENEK
ABS A0450 MALA F MARTINEZ
#203, 34.2000 ACRES
DOC. NO. 20153119 OPRGCT

/
LOT6 -
8.509 AC ‘

( LOT7
2.824 AC

WAY (SH) 16 ///
STATE HIGH OF-WAY)

D:-AAMAWYER

— LAND SURVEYING =

SCALE: 1"=200'
5151 W SH-46, NEW BRAUNFELS,
PH: (830) 730-4449
200 100 0 200 FIRM #10191500

DATE: APRIL 2022 JOB: BRD444

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

THE OWNERS OF THE LAND IDENTIFIED BY ABSTRACTS NUMBER RECORDED IN THE VOLUME
AND PAGE NUMBERS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED HERETO,
AND IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THIS PLAT
WAS MADE FROM ACTUAL SURVEYS ON THE GROUND AND DEDICATES TO THE PUBLIC
FOREVER ALL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND
CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.

ERIC KOROMHAS, REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT PROJECT MANAGER
KAMPGROUNDS OF AMERICA, INC.

550 N 31ST STREET

BILLINGS, MONTANA 59101

(305) 393-7592

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED THE
PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME AS THE ACT AND DEED OF SAID
PARTNERSHIP FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE
CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE

THIS DAY OF , 2023.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR STATE OF

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GILLESPIE

THIS PLAT, AFTER HAVING BEEN DULY PRESENTED TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF
GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BY SAID COURT DULY CONSIDERED AND FOUND TO COMPLY
WITH THE STATUTES AND LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, AND WAS APPROVED FOR FILING IN
THE PLAT RECORDS OF GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS, HEREBY AFFIXES HIS HAND, ATTESTED BY
THE DEAL OF THE COUNTRY CLERK OF GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS THIS

DAY OF , 2023, AD.

DANIEL JONES
COUNTY JUDGE, GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS

LINDSEY BROWN
COUNTY CLERK, GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS

(80' RIGHT-

MATCH LINE "B"

LINE TABLE LINE TABLE }
LINE# | LENGTH | DIRECTION LINE# | LENGTH | DIRECTION '
L1 226.95' | N05°21'10"W L40 | 701.19' | N34°06'03"E _ /
L2 163.26' | N27°22'26"W L41 | 441.80' | N38°09'59"E
L3 137.64' | S34°4910"E L42 | 302.58' | N64°08'18"E
L4 124.14' | S13°0046"E L43 | 276.52' | N40°44'03"E
L5 129.94' | $10°06'42"W L44 40.91" | N41°0320"E
L6 137.05' | S01°0310"E L45 42.58' | N41°03'20"E
L7 127.04' | S27°4011"E L46 | 272.43' | N40°44'03"E
L8 149.74' | N43°20'09"W L47 | 303.09' | N64°08'04"E
L9 7277 | N43°21'48"W L48 | 447.78' | N38°09'35'E
L10 | 163.78' | S23°21'53'E L49 | 106.87' | N51°38'09"W NN HOGTMAN & DENNIS R LEE
L11 79.18' | S46°43'01"E L50 56.72' | N60°43'12"W ABS AD00Z Y H ANRER e
VOL. 581, PG. 919 OPRGCT
L12 | 104.16' | S72°28'55"E L51 122.71" | N47°27'02"W
L13 | 169.78' | S47°47'21"E L52 | 139.80' | N27°53'38"W
L14 | 140.84' | S27°53'38"E L53 | 178.96' | N52°35'51"W
L15 | 293.25' | S51°38'09'E L54 | 161.94' | S42°28'28"E 1%?677' AZC
L16 | 642.28' | N29°28'00"W L55 | 141.89' | S27°53'38"E
L17 | 137.00' | N16°25'00"E L56 | 300.75' | S51°38'09"E
L18 52.60' | N55°23'10"W L57 15.24' | S05°21'10"E
L19 60.78' | N37°43'09"W L58 39.66' | S71°14'41"W
L20 75.42' | S56°18'36"W L59 2.61" | N66°29'03"W MATCH LINE "A"
L21 | 214.84' | N33°40'40"W L60 13.58' | N71°14'41"E
122 | 231.36' | S56°24'18"W L61 22.94' | S00°00'00"E
123 | 179.00' | N33°26'25"W L62 10.00' | N90°00'00"W
L24 | 250.53' | S28°07'32"W L63 25.00' | N00°00'00"E
L25 94.81" | S75°07'21"W L64 39.66' | N90°00'00"W
126 | 302.60' | S56°34'20"W L65 10.00' | NO00°00'00"E
L27 65.37' | N18°52'19"E L66 48.72' | S90°00'00"E
L28 | 378.02' | N17°10'00"E L67 | 199.04' | N77°32'24"E SHEET 3
129 | 257.00° | S73°1047"W L68 | 1254.44' | N21°55'35"E
L30 | 100.43' | N41°18'06"W L69 | 1266.44' | N21°55'35"E
L31 | 434.90' | N30°24'39"W L70 40.00' | S66°31'03"W 10T 4
L32 | 584.53' | N72°08'40"E L71 182.92' | N23°28'53"W 12.521 AC
L33 | 365.46' | N76°04'39"E L72 | 474.12° | N30°49:21"W
L34 98.72' | S46°07'07"W L73 | 115.28' | N61°50'28"W
L35 | 173.24' | N60°05'19"W L74 | 679.17' | N32°29'44"W
L36 | 239.27" | S70°2347"W L75 | 817.17" | N46°34'48"W
L37 78.78' | $85°28'02"W L76 51.00' | N43°39'00"W |
L38 | 209.87' | S07°52'35"E L77 40.00' | N43°39'00"W
L39 | 296.84' | N53°41'33"W
LOT S /
11.476 AC N
/
CURVE TABLE
CURVE | LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA | CHORD | CHORD BEARING

C1 403.39' 1869.86' 12°21'38" 402.61' S40°29'20"W

Cc2 36.60' 35.00' 59°54'54" 34.95' S41°17'15"W

C3 63.73' 35.00' 104°19'14" 55.28' S63°29'25"W

C4 9.72' 5.00 111°22'51" 8.26' S55°41'25"W

C5 7.85' 5.00 90°00'00" 7.07 N45°00'00"W

C6 20.15' 45.00' 25°39'02" 19.98' S77°10'29"E

Cc7 45.52' 25.00' 104°19'14" 39.49' N63°29'25"E

C8 47.06' 45.00' 59°54'54" 44.94' N41°17'15"E

A VARIANCE TO REDUCE THE MINIMUM 60' RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH REQUIREMENT AS OUTLINED IN SECTION G, PARAGRAPH 5
OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS FOR GILLESPIE COUNTY IS BEING REQUESTED WITH THIS FINAL PLAT APPROVAL. THE
PROPOSED PRIVATE ROAD PROVIDING ACCESS TO LOTS 1, 2, & 3 WILL PROVIDE A REDUCED WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 30'".
THIS ACCESS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY A PROPOSED SHARED ACCESS EASEMENT.

SHEET 1 OF 4

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GILLESPIE

l, , COUNTY CLERK OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT OF WRITING WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF
AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE, ON THE DAY OF

A.D.,2023 AT ,___ .M., IN THE RECORDS OF DEEDS AND PLATS
OF SAID COUNTY, IN BOOK VOLUME , ON PAGE IN TESTIMONY
WHEREOF, WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS DAY
OF , A.D. 2023.

COUNTY CLERK, GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS

BY: DEPUTY

P:\7400\7444.00 KOA Fredericksburg\CIVIL\12—Plat\XXYY.ZZ_KOA Plat.dwg



AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\7400\7444.00 KOA Fredericksburg\CIVIL\12-Plat\XXYY.ZZ_KOA Plat.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
5348

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW A. MAWYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUSTAN E. DEWINNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
122166


FREDERICK

=)
m
_|
Y
< o)
Q0 T
2
MIDDLE
3 CREEK
2 o
m A
Q@ \8
D
&F
L QUALRUN caRDINAL
é\ =
& W5 8
STV, T
) Q& ay)
<&/ O
) X R %
> T
‘7( O
2 I
DURST
MAURER
o

LOCATION MAP

1" =2000'

LOT 1
14.783 AC

LOT 2

13.167 AC

LOT 3

20.206 AC

LOT 4
12.521 AC

LOT5 LOoT6 |LOT7

11.476 AC |8509AC 2.824 A 5
. WAY (SH)1
STATE(gg'LIGG':T.oF-WAYJ

NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND

®
(@)

O

TXDOT

OPRGCT

= PLATTED BOUNDARY
= PROPOSED LOT BOUNDARY

= EASEMENT
=1% AC EXISTING FLOODPLAIN PER FEMA PANEL 48171C0300C

DATED 10/19/2001
=1% AC EXISTING FLOODPLAIN PER FLOOD STUDY
PREPARED BY WGI

= (IPF) (IRF) FND 1/2" IRON PIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

= (IPS) SET 1/2" IRON PIN W/ A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "DAM
#5348 PROP. COR." UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

= TXDOT CONCRETE MONUMENT

= TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

=OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GILLIPSIE COUNTY, TEXAS

N87°07'50"W 36.25'

N10°04'45"E 49.59'

1% AC EXISTIN
FLOODPLAIN PER FLOOD
STUDY PREPARED BY WGI

ANN HOOTMAN & DENNIS R LEE
ABS A0002 W H ANDERSON #197,

35.85 ACRES
VOL. 581, PG. 919 OPRGCT

1% AC EXISTIN
FLOODPLAIN PER FEMA
PANEL 48171C0300C
DATED 10/19/2001

VARIABLE WIDT “

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

N61°50'28"W 115.91'

21 'rW 487 79'

N30°49'

,

N17°21'51"E 109.39'

/

N35°30‘26“E 16852
>N
% 12.60' L70/
/BN /
S Y
S /
/
2 / |
/ .
/ r<
/ . // @ ~
/ ]
/
/ _/ j
/
/
/
/
/
5 ]
/ :
/ /
/ [ /
|
|

\

(3!
AN
)
LOT 1
14.783 AC
30' SHARED ACCESS AND
1 UTILITY EASEMENT
~
~
~
—
-
-7 - g
_ —
68~ -7
\0=— 9_~—
\ 02
)

20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT:

LOT 2 g
13.167 AC _
-

~

- -~
~
~

// -~

-

~

~

30' SHARED ACCESS AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

FINAL PLAT
ESTABLISHING

FREDERICKSBURG KOA CAMPGROUND

BEING LOTS 1-7 AND BEING THAT CERTAIN 83.486 ACRES OF LAND,
SITUATED IN GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS, PART OF THE MARIA LA FLORES Y
MARTINEZ SURVEY NO. 203, ABSTRACT NO. 450, PART OF JAMES MCKAY
SURVEY NO. 202, ABSTRACT NO. 497, PART OF THE WILLIAM H. ANDERSON
SURVEY NO. 197, ABSTRACT NO. 2, AND PART OF THE JAMES MCKAY SURVEY
NO. 199, ABSTRACT NO. 496, AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 20216750,
OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS.

210.860.9224

WGI.

5710 W. HAUSMAN RD., SUITE 115, SAN ANTONIO, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS 78249

FIRM NO: 15085

=L

10' SHARED ACCESS &
UTILITY EASEMENT

100

SCALE: 1"=100'

™ ™ s

50

0

D:-AAMAWYER

— LAND SURVEYING =

5151 W SH-46, NEW BRAUNFELS,
COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS 78132
PH: (830) 730-4449
FIRM #10191500

DATE: APRIL 2022 JOB: BRD444

100

30' SHARED ACCESS AND
UTILITY EASEMENT

(@)
/)
(27 s
%
~
L57_’k <:\—L60
\ \
DETAIL A
SCALE: 1" = 60"
- WILLIAM IIl C & MARY KATHLEEN
AV SMITH
- - 2 6;?0 ABS A0496 J MC KAY #199, 66.491
- -~ EONS ACRES
pd - ~ - 8 DOC. NO. 20095755 OPRGCT
- - P ~ -~ S
- - S,
~ N S
~ Y/ S,
e/o
6\ 7.
£
—_— e e e e s

— 1 %%\

' |

I % |

NG

' 1y // AN N |

I [/ N |~—— DETAIL A

b e |
~ L - L e —

~ \/ / “%*
h %
)

SHEET 2 OF 4

P:\7400\7444.00 KOA Fredericksburg\CIVIL\12—Plat\XXYY.ZZ_KOA Plat.dwg



AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\7400\7444.00 KOA Fredericksburg\CIVIL\12-Plat\XXYY.ZZ_KOA Plat.dwg


HOIY131d

FINAL PLAT
ESTABLISHING
&=
MIDDLE
CREEK

FREDERICKSBURG KOA CAMPGROUND

BEING LOTS 1-7 AND BEING THAT CERTAIN 83.486 ACRES OF LAND,
SITUATED IN GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS, PART OF THE MARIA LA FLORES Y
A\ MARTINEZ SURVEY NO. 203, ABSTRACT NO. 450, PART OF JAMES MCKAY
%\év SURVEY NO. 202, ABSTRACT NO. 497, PART OF THE WILLIAM H. ANDERSON
Q/\x\o QUAIL RUN 5 ARDINAL SURVEY NO. 197, ABSTRACT NO. 2, AND PART OF THE JAMES MCKAY SURVEY
& a 3 NO. 199, ABSTRACT NO. 496, AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 20216750,
& Q&J/ S OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS.
U
) /8> © 0
D) (@]
% z
% 8
(P e
M
X MAURER 210.860.9224 FIRM NO: 15085
O
o
NN
)]
i 5\
L

WGI.
WG
LOCATION MAP nc.com
1" = 2000 5710 W. HAUSMAN RD., SUITE 115, SAN ANTONIO, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS 78249

D-A‘MAWYER
LOT 1

SCALE: 1"=100' LAND SERVEYING
5151 W SH-46, NEW BRAUNFELS,
PH: (830) 730-4449
100 50 0 100
14.783 AC
LOT 2
13.167 AC

FIRM #10191500

DATE: APRIL 2022 JOB: BRD444

=2
— - RN
e 124 F N
LOT 3 L26 - [ &>
20.206 AC Y / X
LOT 4
12.521 AC

LOT5 LOoT6 |LOT7

& & |||
[2e]
< > , | |
/1 1.476 AC [g509 AC |2.824 A v, E: ©
v (SH) 1
e \ z s = |
~ |S | |
1| S |
& /;r |
NOT TO SCALE 6 3l E] ]
L27 | | =
) o | |m5—|—-
LEGEND 1% AC EXISTING I | = !
FLOODPLAIN PER FEMA \ N , ||
= PLATTED BOUNDARY PANEL 48171C0300C o |
= PROPOSED LOT BOUNDARY DATED 10/19/2001 . , , ) © /
——————— = EASEMENT \/ I 30' SHARED ACCESS AND / /
=1% AC EXISTING FLOODPLAIN PER FEMA PANEL 48171C0300C , ) , UTILITY EASEMENT / / /
DATED 10/19/2001 1% AC EXISTIN . -0
=1% AC EXISTING FLOODPLAIN PER FLOOD STUDY FLOODPLAIN PER FLOOD
PREPARED BY WGI

STUDY PREPARED BY WGI
@ = (IPF) (IRF) FND 1/2" IRON PIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED \
(@) = (IPS) SET 1/2" IRON PIN W/ A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "DAM
#5348 PROP. COR." UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED \
@ = TXDOT CONCRETE MONUMENT \
TXDOT = TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION VARIABLE WIDTH 1L2?277-A4C
DRAINAGE EASEMENT :
OPRGCT =OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GILLIPSIE COUNTY, TEXAS
RPDGCT

=OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORD OF REAL PROPERTY DEEDS

\ N56°18'36"E 30.00'
GILLIPSIE COUNTY, TEXAS

VARIABLE WIDTH SHARE
ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT
|

L75

ANN HOOTMAN & DENNIS R LEE
ABS A0002 W H ANDERSON #197,
35.85 ACRES
VOL. 581, PG. 919 OPRGCT

N46°34'48"W_821.00
KOAW
" PRIVATE RO
3

MATCH LINE "B"

LOTS
\ 11.476 AC
|
|
| 20' ELECTRIC EASEMENT
| \Y
| S )
\ EXISTING ELECTRI
RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT
| 143 ———— 7 ™~ (VOL. 162, PG. 252, RPDGCT)
145 ———— N
|—L76
N43°39'00"W 89.87" |
|e—L77 .
. 293.66' 182.84

S46°30'22"W 476.50'

STATE HIGHWAY (SH) 16
(80 RIGHT-OF-WAY)

SHEET 3 OF 4

P:\7400\7444.00 KOA Fredericksburg\CIVIL\12—Plat\XXYY.ZZ_KOA Plat.dwg



AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\7400\7444.00 KOA Fredericksburg\CIVIL\12-Plat\XXYY.ZZ_KOA Plat.dwg


HOIY131d

3
L QUALRUN caRDINAL
S

TOOHOS ddONM

MAURER

o3

FREDERICK

LOCATION MAP

1" =2000'

LOT 1

14.783 AC

LOT 2
13.167 AC

LOT 3

20.206 AC

LOT 4
12.521 AC

LOTS5 |oT6 |LOT7
/11.476AC 509 AC |2.824 A

16
[GHWAY (SH)
STATE(BER,GHPOF-WAV)

NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND

= PLATTED BOUNDARY

= PROPOSED LOT BOUNDARY
— — — — — — —  =EASEMENT

=1% AC EXISTING FLOODPLAIN PER FEMA PANEL 48171C0300C
DATED 10/19/2001

=1% AC EXISTING FLOODPLAIN PER FLOOD STUDY
PREPARED BY WGI

® = (IPF) (IRF) FND 1/2" IRON PIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
(@) = (IPS) SET 1/2" IRON PIN W/ A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "DAM
#5348 PROP. COR." UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
| = TXDOT CONCRETE MONUMENT
TXDOT = TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
OPRGCT =OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GILLIPSIE COUNTY, TEXAS
® = WELL

MATCH LINE "B"

\————\

_—
—

~-

150' SANITARY: — — -
CONTROL - S . —
EASEMENT 7 \\ —

wAa"

ATCH LINE A

_—
p—

1% AC EXISTING FLOODPLAIN PER FEMA:
PANEL 48171C0300C DATED 10/19/2001

/ N
/ —\
/ \
/ - WELL NO. R-01298 \
| LOT3 —N=10,080,560.76 |
| 20.206 AC g/‘ E= 2,774,656.66
| | |
\ / /
\ . /
\ /
7/ y
\ /
/ AN N _ / .
. ~ - _ -~ /
3\ / / /(s
| i
| &
)
A
Q) . S
i\ . %Q
\ e,
. _ .SO1°38'55"W 83.37"
/ ' J—L DETAIL A
Q.
P /
Q Q&\@
A / (5 ) N
N > %\Q /

8.509 AC

LOT 6 \

20' ELECTRIC EASEMENT
\

N89°00'29"E 54.62'

2.824 AC

1% AC EXISTING
FLOODPLAIN PER FLOOD
STUDY PREPARED BY WGI

_ / %> A

_—_—
— — ’ 1% AC EXISTIN

FLOODPLAIN PER FLOOD
STUDY PREPARED BY WGI

\

,\%\'3,%“\N S38°26'20"W 114.68'

LENICE KRENEK
ABS A0450 MALA F MARTINEZ
#203, 34.2000 ACRES
DOC. NO. 20153119 OPRGCT

N=10,080,122.26
E=2,775,593.34

\~
. WILLIAM Il C & MARY

KATHLEEN SMITH
ABS A0450 MALA F
MARTINEZ #203,
15.94 ACRES
DOC NO. 20122567
OPRGCT

S21°45'13"W 18.88'

S51°37'11"W 4.10'

DETAIL A

SCALE: 1" =10'

SHEET 4 OF 4

FINAL PLAT
ESTABLISHING

FREDERICKSBURG KOA CAMPGROUND

BEING LOTS 1-7 AND BEING THAT CERTAIN 83.486 ACRES OF LAND,
SITUATED IN GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS, PART OF THE MARIA LA FLORES Y
MARTINEZ SURVEY NO. 203, ABSTRACT NO. 450, PART OF JAMES MCKAY
SURVEY NO. 202, ABSTRACT NO. 497, PART OF THE WILLIAM H. ANDERSON
SURVEY NO. 197, ABSTRACT NO. 2, AND PART OF THE JAMES MCKAY SURVEY
NO. 199, ABSTRACT NO. 496, AS DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 20216750,
OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS.

210.860.9224 FIRM NO: 15085

WGI.

5710 W. HAUSMAN RD., SUITE 115, SAN ANTONIO, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS 78249

=L

D:-AAMAWYER

SCALE: 1"=100' e LAND SURVEYING m——
5151 W SH-46, NEW BRAUNFELS,
E COMAL COUNTY, TEXAS 78132
100 50 0 100 PH: (830) 730-4449

FIRM #10191500
DATE: APRIL 2022 JOB: BRD444

P:\7400\7444.00 KOA Fredericksburg\CIVIL\12-Plat\XXYY.ZZ_KOA Plat.dwg




REQUEST FOR VARIANCE FROM PLATTING

TO: The County Judge of Gillespie County, Texas and
The Honorable Commissioners’ Court

Variance from Platting:
Date: May 3, 2023

Amy E. Dowden Burlison is the owner of a 40 acre tract of land situated
at 3852 Weinheimer Rd in Gillespie County, Texas and being

40.00 acres part of the Tyler Tap RR Co Survey No. 315 shown as
Exhibit “A”. Applicant acquired title to property on July 28, 2016 by
Warranty Deed and found of record in instrument No. 20163720

Of the Official Public Records of Gillespie County, Texas.

Applicant asks the Commissioners’ court to allow her to sell a 3.50 acre
tract of land which meets the minimum road frontage requirement, has
a 20 gpm water well (sufficient water requirement) and new septic
system in place and is shown as Exhibit “B”. It meets all the
requirements of a tract that exists under the applicable requirements of
the Regulations.

Applicant respectfully requests the Court to grant a variance from the
plat exceptions of Article 4, paragraph 4.2 (A)2 of the subdivision
regulations of Gillespie County, Texas and approve the subdivision
variance. Failure to grant a plat exception would place undue
restrictions on the remainder tract. This subdivision of land meets the
standards set forth in Article 4, paragraph 4.3 (D) 1-6.




Finally, Gillespie County has historically and routinely granted variances
from platting under the old subdivision regulations passed in 2003. This
was done on a one time basis to subdivide a tract into two parcels.

Respectfully submitted,
Q/VN\A« Q Q O\l\)ob Buv\, AL

Amy E. Dowden Burlison
Phone:
Email:




REQUEST FOR VARIANCE

TO: The County Judge of Gillespie County, Texas and
The Honorable Commissioners’ Court

Date: April 20, 2023

Amy E. Dowden Burlison is the owner of a 40 acre tract of land situated
at 3852 Weinheimer Rd in Gillespie County, Texas and being

40.00 acres part of the Tyler Tap RR Co Survey No. 315 shown as
Exhibit “A”. Applicant acquired title to property on July 28, 2016 by
Warranty Deed and found of record in instrument No. 20163720

Of the Official Public Records of Gillespie County, Texas.

Applicant asks the Commissioners’ court to allow her to sell a 3.50 acre
tract of land which meets the minimum road frontage requirement, has
a 20 gpm water well and new septic system in place and is shown as
Exhibit “B”

Applicant respectfully requests the Court to grant a variance from the
platting requirement of the subdivision regulations of Gillespie County,
Texas and approve the subdivision variance.

Respectfully submitted,

Amy E. Dowden Burlison
Phone:
Email:




43

APPENDIX:
EXHIBIT A
GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS — SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION: Bur /i g0

COMMISSIONER PRECINCT: l7L

SCHOOL DISTRICT(S) IDENTIFIED: FlS D

TRACT SIZE AND LOCATION: YO Here S ,

Weinhepmer (<d-
TOTAL LOTS, PARTS, OR DIVISIONS: 2

NAME OF NEAREST PUBLICROAD: /4 Jo.iR Iﬂeimﬂ‘@{—

WATER AND SEWER SERVICE

PROVIDERS: w afer Due[ /
sephic

ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDER: CTEC

GAS SERVICE PROVIDER:

DEVELOPER: AMY F [’71#// S6/) ENGINEER:
Address: erAddress:

v/ ﬁ'@dpm ak? f
Telephone: %Qﬁz 2£ Z gggd Telephorne:

Facsimile: Facsimile:
SURVEYOR: WA xfﬂ'm/(&l”
Address: L/ D i‘f:
iy
TSI
Telephone: 820G 7T-7%8%
Facsimile:

(1) Regarding a proposed subdivision plat, the following documents are required to be
submitted to Gillespie County (“County™) for review with this Plat Application (“Application™):

1




44

all documents required for subdivision plats by the active Subdivision and Manufactured Home
Rental Community Regulations for Gillespie County, Texas (“Regulations™), the contents of
which are incorporated by reference), said documents being described in the atiached Document
List for Subdivision Plat lication. Please attach all required documenis to this
Application and add additional sheets, if necessary.

{2) You must timely submit this Application and all required documents fo the following
public office as described in the Regulations: County Judge, Gillespie County, Texas, at the
address and phone number described in § 1.3 of the Regulations.

(3)  Isany part of the proposed developmeng within the limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction of
a municipality? ANSWER: YES NO. If YES, identify the municipality on the
attached documents.

(4) Will the Developer seek a variance from the Commissioners Court? ANSWER:
YES NO. If YES, identify and describe all issues to support the variance requested
pursuant to the Regulations, and attach all supporting documents to this Application.

(5)  Will any land, improvements, roads, streets, ufility or transportation infrastructure, or
facilities be dedicated to public use? ANSWER: YES - NO. If YES, identify them
and attach all reports, plans, drawings, and specifications related to thosc dedicated
improvements, infrastructure, or facilities.

(6)  Will the subdivision be served by public water (including groundwater or surface water)
facilities or sewer or other wastewater facilities? ANSWER: YES ~ NO. If YES,
identify the public service suppliers and attach all reports, plans, drawings, and specifications
related to those improvements, infrastructure, or facilities.

(7)  Will the subdivision be served by privaie water (including groundwater or surface water)
facilities or wastewater (including septic or OSSF) facilities? ANSWER: YES _ NO.
If YES, identify them and attach all reports, plans, drawings, and specifications related to those
improvements, infrastructure, or facilities.

(8)  Will the subdivision requlre \/;ermit or other approval by another government or private
entity? ANSWER: NO. If YES, identify all such entities and attach copies
of any active permits obtamed from those entities for the proposed development:

(® Is the proposed deyélopment located in a floodplain, as defined by the Regulations?
ANSWER: YES; NO. If YES, identify all floodplain areas in which all or a part of
the proposed development is located:

(10} Have you paid all permit fees required by the County or other government or private
entity for the proposed development? ANSWER: YES; NO. If NO, please

2




45

explain:

(11) Does a delinquent tax liability or tax lien exist on the real property made the subject of
the proposed development? ANSWER: _ YES; NO. If YES, please identity those
matters and attach documents from the appropriate governmental taxing entity describing the tax
delinquency or lien:

If
NO, attach documents from the appropriate governmental taxing entities showing that no tax
delinquency exists on the real property made the subject of the proposed development.

THE DEVELOPER NAMED BELOW HEREBY CERTIFIES AND STATES THE
FOLLOWING:

I have read the active Subdivision and Manufactured Home Rental Community Regulations for
Gillespie County, Texas. All documents required by the Regulations have been prepared by me
or on my behalf and are attached to this Application, including full payment to the County, by
cashier’s check or money order, for all required fees.

) Qv ™AL
Develop§ )

Printed Name: Plemwt. =. D ewden (Btie)ison
Date: 42023

RECEIPT BY COUNTY:

RECEIVED BY:

Printed Name: , Title:
Gillespie County, Texas
Date:

DOCUMENT LIST FOR SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

The following documents shall be submitted with the Subdivision Plat Application Form, as
required by the Regulations:

1. Regarding a subdivision of land subject to regulation pursuant to the Model
Subdivision Rules, as described in § 4.1(BB) and Appendix/Exhibit H of the
Regulations, the following documents are required:

(a) a complete and executed Plat Application in compliance with the
Regulations, with all required documents and payment of fees;

(b) a proposed subdivision plat which is fully executed, certified, and
acknowledged by the proper parties designated in the Regulations -- but
excluding from compliance at Plat Application submission the following

3




©

@

(e)

®

(2

matters: (i) the signatures, acknowledgements, and/or certifications of the
County Judge, County Clerk, and County consulting engineer, and (ii) the
filing or recordation of the plat;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with all plat requirements and
standards described in the Regulations;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the requirements of §
4.1(BB) and Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations regarding the water
{including groundwater or surface water), sewer, septic, wastewater,
OSSF, greywater, and sludge facilities (public or private} proposed for the
subdivision, including: (i) the water availability and wastewater facility
requirements of the Regulations; (i) the resulis of all required suitability
analysis, surface and subsurface testing, or other amalysis (including
quantitative and qualitative analysis) required by the Regulations to be
performed by any person or entity (including an engineer or surveyor) to
demonstrate compliance with minimum state standards regarding said
facilities; (iii) the acquisition of permits or agreemenis for said facilities
required between the Developer and a private entity, or between the
Developer and a governmental entity or agency other than the County; (iv)
stamped and sealed engineering reports and supporting documents
regarding said facilitfes, including the availability, methodology, and cost
estimates of providing said facilities to the subdivision;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with § 4.1(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations regarding the: (i) minimum
set-back distances required for the subdivision; (ii) required restriction of
only one single family detached dwelling to be located on each lot; and
(1ii) detailed planning materials regarding proposals required for submittal
of multi-family residential development io determine proper water and
wastewater utifity type and design;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonsirating compliance with § 4.1(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations regarding the required plat
formatting and other information therein stated;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with § 4.1(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations regarding the bond or other
financial security requirements for certain proposed improvements in the
subdivision;




®)

@

@

&

M

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstraiing compliance with § 4.1(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations, and including evidence that the
Subdivider has complied with the: (i) water availability requirements of
the Regulations (including groundwater or surface water); (i)
requirements of the Regulations regarding water, sewer and/or OSSF
facilities, roads, adequate drainage, electric utility service, and gas utility
service); (iii) requirements that the water quality and connections to the
lots meet, or will meet, the minimum siate standards; (iv) requirements
regarding sufficient sewer connections to the lots or septic tanks that meet,
or will meet, the minimum requirements of staie standards; (iv)
requirements that electrical connections provided to the lots meet, or will
meet, the minimum state standards; and (v) gas conmections, if available,
provided to the lots meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards;

a proposed subdivision plai and all supporting documents
describing and demonsirating compliance with the utility connection
requirements and plat certification;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the purchase confract
disclosure obligation of the Developer regarding water availability and
implementation;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporiing documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the express limitations {and
related, mandatory plat certification requirements) stated in the
Regulations regarding the Cownty’s comsfruction and mainienance
obligations, if any, regarding any land, road, easement, improvement,
facility, or other property (i) dedicated to public use on the plat, or (i)
private property described on the plat;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the minimum standards
described in the Regulations, including: (i) compliance with federal and
state law requirements, including minimum state standards regarding
water, sewer, septic, OSSF and related facilities; (ii) compliance with
specific property description, identifying data, and proper signature
requirements; (iii) compliance with specific survey data requirements; (iv)
compliance with specific lot and block dimension requirements; (v}
compliance with specific water and OSSF disclosure requirements; (vi)
compliance regarding a reasonable drainage plan for the subdivision,
including the management of storm water runoff pursuant to the standards
described in the Regulations; (vii) compliance with specific topographical
description requirements, (viii) compliance with specific road/driveway,

5

47




48

lot frontage, and floodplain management requirements; (ix) compliance
with specific fire suppression system requirements; (x) compliance with
the traffic impact study and/or engineering study or review [if required
upon preliminary review by County]; and (%i) compliance with the
development standards and requirements described in the Regulations;

(m) a tax certificate or other sufficient documentation from the
appropriate governmental taxing entities showing that no tax delinquency
exists on the real property made the subject of the proposed subdivision
development; and

{n} documents showing payment of all required fees to the County as
required by the Regulations. )

Regarding a subdivision of land net subject to Regulation under the Model
Subdivision Rules as described in § 4.1(BB) and Appendix/Exhibit H of the
Regulations, but otherwise described as a subdivision in the Regulations, the
following documents are required:

(@) a complete and executed Plai Application in compliance with the
Regulations, with all required documents and payment of fees;

(b} a proposed subdivision plat which is fully executed, certified, and
acknowledged by the proper parties designated in the Regulations -- but
excluding from compliance at Plat Application submission the following
matters: (i) the signatures, acknowledgements, and/or certifications of the
County Judge, County Clerk, and Counfy consulting engineer, and (ii) the
filing or recordation of the plat;

a proposed subdivision plat aod all supporting documents
describing and demonsirating compliance with the Regulations regarding
required plat formatting and other information, including without
limitation: property description, identifying data, and signatures; survey
data; metes and bounds deseriptions; lot, block, and other part dimensions;
water (including groundwater and surface water), sewer, and OSSF
facility and service disclosures; drainage plan; topographical descriptions
with comiour lines; road, driveway, lot, frontage, and floodplain
descriptions; fire suppression system descriptions; uiility connection
requirements; purchase confract disclosure; compliance with the water
availability requirements of the Regulations; building and set-back lines;
lien subordination; and plat execution and certification;

(©)

(@) a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the utility connection and
plat certification requirements of the Regulations;

6




@

&

@

@

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonsirating compliance with the purchase confract
disclosure obligation of the Dewveloper regarding water availability and
implementation;

... a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrafing compliance with the express limitations (and
related, mandatory plai ceriification requirements) stated in the
Regulations regarding the County’s consfruction and maintenance
obligations, if any, regarding any land, road, easement, improvement,
facility, or other property (i) dedicated to public use on the plat, or (ii)
private property described on the plat;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonsirating compliance with the minimum standards
described ip the Regulations, including: (i) compliance with federal and
state law requirements, including minimum state standards regarding
water (including groundwater and surface water), sewer, septic, OSSF and
related facilities; (i) compliance with specific property description,
identifying data, and proper signature requirements; (iii) compliance with
specific survey data requirements; (iv) compliance with specific lot and
block dimension requirements; (v) compliance with the water availability
requirements and wastewater requirements of the Regulations; (vi)
compliance regarding a reasonable drainage plan for the subdivision,
including the management of storm water runoff, pursuant fo the standards
desciibed in the Regulations; (vii) compliance with specific topographical
description requirements; (vili} compliance with specific road/driveway,
lot froptage, and floodplain management requirements; (ix)} compliance
with specific fire suppression sysiem requirements; (X} compliance with
the fraffic impact study and/or engineering study or review [if required
upon preliminary review by County); and (xi) compliance with the
development standards and requirements described in the Regulations;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documenis
describing and demonstrating compliance with the bond or other financial
security requirements in the Regulations;

a tax certificate or other sufficient documentation from the

appropriate governmental taxing entities showing that no tax delinquency

exists on the real property made the subject of the proposed subdivision
development; and

documents showing payment of all required fees.

49




. S
PG. 319-321 RM, 99
1, %

l
| x S N MAP SHOWING
E e \\ ! TRACTS ACRE TRACT OF LAND
l 53 |1 BN SITUATED IN GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS,
SES =2, Y, \ PREPARED AT THE REQUEST OF
|28 s AMY BURLISON.
o<y 6595\ .
l d,'ﬂ; By BEING THAT 40.0 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN A
2 5 4, ‘ WARRANTY DEED TO AMY E. BURLISON, BY SCOTT R. BURLISON,
l x . O, DATED JULY 28, 2016, FOUND OF RECORD IN INSTRUMENT NO.
L 7985 20163720 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GILLESPIE
l g 250 COUNTY, TEXAS.
| . R4
sormas \ L BIT A %
l (COUNTY) RoAD %2, E;Y / :
] (40" WIDE, VOL. 5, \ :
l

1.27 & 0.16 AC. TRACTS TO
GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS,
VOL. 246, PG. 64—68 R.P.R.

\
\‘

— =R \
: % N
\ %
e Post
o \
- \
~F \
LARRY A. HEINER N\
A (36.5+ AC.) REMAINDER OF B7.4B AC. TRACT
_ VOL. 211, PG. 530-531 RPR. \
A
\
@
s
© of®
g
[
o
o
[+4
[np-]
28 x N
uF5 SURVEY NO. 315
£4™ TYLER TAP RR. CO.
;,,g ABST. NO. 902
> SCALE 1" = 200°
298 0 200 400
g
£ A
A
PRELIMINARY MAP ISSUED: APRIL 6, 2023 :
A PROJECT NO.: 2504—-14 :
; S8914'45"W APPROXIMAJE PATENT SURRVEY LINE
T X 482.28" *
NG
SURVEY NO. 471 GARY V., WOODS _\Y«V//V\—

ABST NG, 045 VoL 443, PG, S79-554 OPR. WAYMAKER
SURVEYORS OF LAND

1788 W. Live Oak St. | Fredericksburg, Texas 78624
830-997-3884 | TBPELS Firm No. 10194626







This map was prepared without the benefit a title
commitment and may be subject to easements,
setbacks, restrictions and potential Right—of—Way takes
not shown hereon.

Bearings shown hereon are based on local GPS
observations for horizontal control.

S 89°30'16" E

141.20° l/l_’

mag nail set for the
start of the centerline of
a 20’ wide road easement
in Vol. 472, Pg. 187

| MEMORY (county)
LANE

- _ 50"
( ) record info.

® 1/2" iron rod found
® 3/4" pipe found

A nail set (as labelled)

23.25’

drainpipe
(county maintenance
ends in this area)

TOTAL S 01°23'54" W 3
(BASE BEARING)

60D nail set at an
angle point of the
centerline of a 20’
wide road easement
in Vol. 472, Pg. 187

20’ wide road

easement per
Vol. 472, Pg. 187

219.27

/ TOTAL N 88'54'47" W 410.04'

1/2" iron rod found in

the centerline of a 20’

/ wide road easement in
| Vol. 472, Pg. 187

MAP SHOWING A PART OF AN
UNNUMBERED OUTLOT LYING
WEST OF OUTLOT NO. 333, AS
SAID OUTLOTS ARE SHOWN ON
THE MAP OF FREDERICKSBURG,
TEXAS AND ENVIRONS BY THE
GERMAN EMIGRATION COMPANY
IN GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS

Don M. Kuhimann
Registered Professional Land
Surveyor No. 5646

State of Texas

ADDRESS: Memory Lane
JOB NAME: 23-10

Firm #10177300

KUHLMANN SURVEYING Fredericksburg Texas 78624 (Ph.) 830—997-2512




PERMIT

Don D. Weinheimer
County Commissioner
NOTICE OF APPROVAL Do

101 W Main St
Fredericksburg, TX 78624

David Geistweidt
1424 GW Crenwelge Loop
Fredericksburg, TX 78624

Location: Driveway installation at 1424 GW Crenwelge Loop, Fredericksburg,
TX 78624

GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS

Project: Concrete driveway approximately 30’ length across County ROW.
Driveway is 14’ wide with 15° radius curves at county road connection.
Driveway follows ROW contour with ~5” dip and ~5” slope.

This serves to notify all persons that the Private Improvement in Public Right-of-
Way owned by the above has satisfied the requirements of the design, construction,
and installation elements of the Regulations and Procedures Authorizing Permits
for Construction within the Public Road Right-of-Way of Gillespie County.

ANY MODIFICATIONS TO THE INSTALLATION OR ADDITIONAL
EQUIPMENT MAY REQUIRE A NEW PERMIT.

a0 WA

Don D. Weinheimer

Date: Apl’il 21,2023



rrRoug Vv

43

APPENDIX:

EXHIBIT A

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION: . s
COMMISSIONER FREGINGT:  Recinet 4 Ton D-Weinhamer

SCHOOL DISTRICT(S) ENTIFIED: FLSD

TRACT SIZE AND LOCATION: Lot 201 +30%
Fe . .

TOTAL LOTS, PARTS, OR DIVISIONS: init b |

NAME OF NEAREST PUBLIC ROAD:

WATER AND SEWER SERVICE

PROVIDERS: _qu_atffa;\md_sburg__ ,

s
3

ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDER: CTEC.

GAS SERVICE PROVIDER: ° Atmios Fnem y
DEVELOPER! ey

Address:

Telephone:  F20-9490 -7p22y = Telephone: W

Facsimile: _ Facsimile:
survEYOR: Plerffer land Suneyi
Address: V y Yﬂ

Teleplione: _RF2ZN-04q - 3335
Facsimile: L

=y

(I) Regarding a proposed subdivision plat, the following documents are réquired to be
stibinitted fo Gillespie County (“Couity™) for réview with this Plat Applicatiori (“Applicatiofi™):

1




44

all documents required for subdivision plats by the active Subdivision and Manufactured Home
Rental Community Regulations for Gillespie County, Texas (“Regulations™), the contents of
which are incorporated by reference), said documents being described in the attached Document

List for Subdivision Plat Application. Please attach all required documents to this
Application and add additional sheets, if necessary.

(2)  You must timely submit this Application and all required documents to the following
public office as described in the Regulations: County Judge, Gillespie County, Texas, at the
address and phone number described in § 1.3 of the Regulations.

(3)  Tsany part of the proposed development, within the linits of extraterritorial jurisdiction of
a municipality? ANSWER: ___ YES NO. If YES, identify the municipality on the
attached documents.

s
(4)  Will the, Developer seek a variance from the Commissioners Court? ANSWER:
___YES NO. If YES, identify and describe all issues to support the variance requested
pursuant to the Regulations, and attach all supporting documents to this Application.

(5) Will any land, improvements, roads, streets, utjlity or transportation infrastructure, or
facilities be dedicated to public use? ANSWER: YES _ NO. If YES, identify them
and ‘attach all reports, plans, drawings, and specifications related to those dedicated
improvements, infrastructure, or facilities.

(6) Will the subdivision be served by public water (including groundwater or surface water)
facilities or sewer or other wastewater facilities? ANSWER: ZYES ____NO. K YES,
identify the public service suppliers and attach all reports, plans, drawings, and specifications
related to those improvements, ir}frastructure, or facilities.

@) Will the subdivision be served by private water (including groundwater or surface water)
facilities or wastewater (including septic or OSSF) facilities? ANSWER: ___YES NO.
It YES, identify them and attach all reports, plans, drawings, and specifications related to those
improvements, infrastructure, or facilities,

(8) Will the subdivision require a permit or other approval by another government or private
entity? ANSWER: YES; NO. If YES, identify all such entities and attach copies
of any active permits obtained from those entities for the proposed development:

® Is the proposed development located in a floodplain, as defined by the Regulations?

ANSWER: YES;  NO. IfYES, identify all floodplain areas in which all or a part of

the proposed development is located:  |jymy ish ] N
sting plat of lots 307 +308

(10) Have you paid all permit fees required by the County or other government or private
entity for the proposed development? ANSWER: YES; NO. If NO, please

2



45

explain: Wil pm[l‘(!ﬁ (!i]&fg ‘2[1‘&[{ to ‘2[4“:2 thh‘ﬁﬂ dﬂ‘f(

(11)  Does a delinquent tax liability or tax lien exist on fhe real property made the subject of
the proposed development? ANSWER: YES; _|/. NO, If YES, please identify those
matters and attach documents frora the appropriate governmental taxing entity describing the tax
delinquency or lien: 1+ 1l i or

. IF
NO, attach documents from the appropriate governmental taxing entities showing that no tax
delinquency exists on the real property made the subject of the proposed development.

THE DEVELOPER NAMED BELOW HEREBY CERTIFIES AND STATES THE
FOLLOWING:

[ have read the“active Subdivision and Manufactured Home Rental Community Regulations for
Gillespie County, Texas. All documents required by the Regulations have been prepared by me
or on my behalf and are attached to this Application, including full payment to the County, by
cashier’s check or money order, for all required fees.

3}?61' ?arch \'}D‘A:'H@S o
Developer
Printed Neme: (ade  Frmerson e Direchor of DeveloprmenT

Date: _54~2023%

RECEIPT BY COUNTY:

RECEIVED BY:
Printed Name: . Title:
Gillespie County, Texas
Date:

DOCUMENT LIST FOR SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

The following documents shall be submitted with the Subdivision Plat Application Form, as
required by the Regulations:

1. Regarding a subdivision of land subject to regulation pursuant to the Model
Subdivision Rules, as described in § 4.1(BB) and Appendix/Exhibit H of the
Regulations, the following documents are required:

(a) a complete and executed Plat Application in compliance with the
Regulations, with all required documents and payment of fees;

(b) a proposed subdivision plat which is fully executed, certified, and
acknowledged by the proper parties designated in the Regulations -- but
excluding from compliance at Plat Application submission the following

3




{©

@

W

®

(g

malters: @) the signatures, ackrowledgements, and/or certifications ofthe;
County Judge, County Clerk, and County consulting engineer, and (i) the
filing orreeaidation of the plat;

a pmposed subdwxswn plat and all suppo:tmg dobuments

standard's described in the Regulahons,

a proposed subdivision plat and :all suppoiting docurpents
descnbmg and demorisirating compliange with the requiremerts of §
4,1(BB) and AppendeExh1b1t H of the Regulations regarding the water
(mcludmg groundwater or swface water) sewer, septic, wastewater,
OSSF, greywater, and sludge facilities (public or private) proposed for the
Subdivision, including: (i) the water availability and wastewater facility
requirerients of the Regulations; (i) the results of all required spitability
analysis, surface and subsurface festing, or -other amalysis (including
quantitative and qualitative analysis) required by the Regulations fo be
perfotmed by any person or entity (including an engireer or surveyor) fo
defonstrate compliance with minimum state standards regarding said
facilities; (iii) the dcquisition of permits or agreements for said facilities
required between fhe Developer and a private entity, of between the
Developer and a govemmental entxty or agency other than the County, (1v)
stamped and sealed engineering reports and supporting ‘documnents
regarding said facilities, including the availability, niethodolegy, and cost

, estimates of providing said facili {ies to the subdivision;

[

a proposed subdivision plat and 4ll supporting docurhents
describing and * deionstrating compliance with § 4. I(BB) and
Appendx‘(/Ethbn H of the Regulations regarding the: (i) minimum
set-back distances required for the subdivision; (ii) required restriction of

»only one single family detached dwelliag to be Jocated on each loi; and
(iii) detailed planning materials regarding proposals required for submittal
of muln-tamlly residential dexelopment to determine proper water and
wastewater ufility type and design; .

a proposed subdivision plat and alt supporting documents
desoribing and demonstrating compliance with § 4.1(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit 1T of the Regulations regarding the requited pla
formatting and other information therein stated;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with § 4. 1(BB) and
Appendlx/l?,xhlblt H of the Regulations regarding the bond of other
financial security fequirements for certain prdposed improvements in the
subdivision;

46




()

@

G

®

0y

_ 4 preposed subdivision plat and all suppeiting documents
destribing and demonstyting compliante  with § 4.1(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations, and. including eyiderice fhat fhe
Subdivider has coraplied with the: () water availability requirements of
the Regulanens (including groundwafer or surface Water), (639
reqititenients Gf the Regulafions regardihg water, sewer and/or OSSF
Tacilities, roads, adequéte drainage, glectric ntility séevice, and gas utility
service); (jif) requirerents that the water quality and conmections to the
lots mieet; or will meet, the minimum state standards; (w) requirements
regarding sufficient sewer connections o the lots or septic tanks that meet,
o Wwill ieet, the mitiinfum fequirements of state standards; (iv)
requirémerits that electrigal cofiftegtions provided to the lofs megt, of will
meet; the mipimum state standards; and (¥) gas connections; if avmlable,
provided to.the lots meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documehts
descnbmg and demonstrating compliance with fthe utility connection
requitéments and plat certification;

a proposed subdivisiol plat and all supporting docmnents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the purchase contract
disclosure obligation of the Déveloper tegarding water avsilability and
implementatiofi; |

___a ‘proposed subdivision plai and all supporiing documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the express limitations (and
related, mandatory plat certification requiremients) stated in the
Regulations reghrding the Counity’s consiruction and maintenasce
obligations, if any, regarding any land, read, easemeiif, improvement,
facility, or other property (1) dedicated to. public use ‘on the plat, or (ii)
private property described on the plat;

a proposed subdivision plat and all suppor‘mg documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the midifiufi standards
described in. the Revulatlons mc]udmv' (i) compliance with federal and
state law requuemems, including minimum state standards regarding
water;, sewer, septic, OSSF and telated facilities; (ii) compliance with
specific property desctiption, idenfifying data, and propér signature
fequirements; (iii) compliance with specific survey data requirements; (iv)
compliance with specific lot and ‘block dimension requirements; (¥)
comphance with specific water and OSSF disclosure requirements; (¥i)
compliance regarding a reasonsble drainage plan for the subdivision,
including the management of storm water runoff pursuant to the standards
described in the Regulatmns (vii) compliance with specific topog;aphxca[
description requlrements, (viii) compliance with spegific road/dtiveway,

47




2.

{xd)

(@)

lot frontage, and floodplain management requirements; {ix) compliance
with specific fire suppression system requireimerits; (x) pompliance with
the traffic irtpact study and/or engineering study or review [if tequited
wpon prelimingry eview by Courlty], and () compliance with fhe
development:standatds and requirements descnﬁed in the Regulations;

4 tax cettificate or other sufficient dotimentdtion from the

appmpnate poverimentdl taxing entities showing that no tak delifiquency
exists on the real property fhade the subjest of the proposed subdivision
-development; and

doeuments showing payment of all required fees to the Gounty as

required by the Regilations.
Pe

48 *

Regarding a subdivision of Iand not subject to Regulation under the Model
Subdivision Rules as described in § 4.1(BB) and Appendix/Exhibit H of the
Regulations, but otherwise déscribed as a subdivision in the Regulationis, the
following documents are required:

., @

A

®)

©

(d)

a tomplete and -executed Plat Application in'compliante with the
Regulations, with all required documents and payment of fees;

a proposed subdivision plat which is fully executed, certified, and
acknowledged by the proper parties designated in the Regulations - but
, excluding from compliance at Plat Application submission the following
matters: (i) the signatures, acknowledgements, and/or cerifications of the
County Judge, Cournty Clerk, and County consulting engineer, and. (u) the
filing or re¢ordation of thie plat;

a proposed. subdivision plat and all suppoiting documenits
describing and demonstrating compliance with the Regulations regarding
fequired plat formatting and other information, including without
limitation: property description, identifying data; and signatures; survey
data; retes and bounds descriptions; lof, block, and othet part dimensions;
water (including groundwater and surface water), sewer, and OSSF
facility and service disclosures; drainage plan; topooraphlcal descriptions
with contowr lines; road, driveway, lof, frontage, and floodplain
descriptions; fire suppréssion systém descriptions; utility connection
requirements; purchase contract disclosure; compliange with the water
availability. requirements of the Regulations; buiillding and set-back linies;
lien subordination; and plat execution and certification;

a proposéd subdivision plat and all supporting decuments
desciibing and demonstrating compliance with the utility connection and
plati t:ertlﬁcatlon requireinents of the Regulations;

6




(@

®

(g)

(h)

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the purchase contract
disclosure obligation of the Developer regarding water availability and
implementation; '

a proposed subdivision plat &nd all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the express limitations (and
related, mandatory plat certification requirements) stated in the
Regulations regarding the County’s consfruction and maintenance
obligations, if any, regarding any land, road, easement, improvement,
facility, or other property (i) dedicated to public use on the plat, or (ii)
private property described on the plat;

# a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the minimum standards
described in the Regulations, including: (i) compliance with federal and
state law requirements, including minimum state standards regarding
water (including groundwater and surface water), sewer, septic, OSSF and
related facilities; (ii) compliance with specific property description,
identifying data, and proper signature requirements; (iii) compliance with
specific survey data requirements; (iv) compliance with specific lot and
block dimension requirements; (v) compliance with the water availability
requirements and wastewater requirements of the Regulations; (vi)
compliance regarding a reasonable drainage plan for the subdivision,

_including the management of storm water runoff, pursuant to the standards

described in the Regulations; (vii) compliance with specific topographical
description requirements; (viii) compliance with specific road/driveway,
lot frontage, and’ floodplain management requirements; (ix) compliance
with specific fire suppression system requirements; (x) compliance with
the tratfic impact study and/or engineering study or review [if required
upon preliminary review by County]; and (xi) compliance with the
development standards and requirements described in the Regulations;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the bond or other financial
security requirements in the Regulations;

a tax certificate or other sufficient documentation from the
appropriate governmental taxing entities showing that no tax delinquency
exists on the real property made the subject of the proposed subdivision
development; and

documents showing payment of all required fees.

49




RANOAETH GIMRAL STRWCLS\O00E RIPLAT WEE FYASE 1 LOTE \ORAWNCE\J7- 08 REPLAT\N?- 306 REPUKT OO - 274731

e

// A T(“}):, /
| ) LO F ‘,)/_7 il , \

’ I \ o gC. y S~
) ~
, PN i S

S /  LOT 307 / N
. “ : 0.45 ac. / }
. ‘ 2 / LOT 308 / » / .
\ \ / / 0O 42 ac / . g
\ \ r / ).42 ac. / W, \\/
: | \ | /Lot 309 /s J

\ 7 “ ] / 0.42 ac. 2 /
0.44 ac. ‘ / < 5

‘ LI ; J 0T 310 N/

LOT 303 I Y / 0.45 ac.

0.39 ac.

- > Ty ~_/ /LOT 311
e \\\\ y // 0.42 ac

0.58 ac. P \ \\{ //
/ U\ . /

’

|

i ! TRy, \//

| LOT 219 | S . N / /
| 0.49 ac. | LOT 318 N N /

! !

| |

~

‘\ EXISTING

‘I TRC LOT 307 & 308 REPLAT EXHIBIT M?ANBH
OVERLOOK CABINS Freoeaicrssun, THtAs

TRC ENGINEERS. INC_  roors GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS

B T Dt T BOOT RANCH — PHASE 1 SHEET 1 OF 3

700 HGHL




\\ “ /, , N
\ \ / / . ,/‘ \/

ROLAT WE hASE | LOTE\DRAWACS D7 300 REPLAT\ADY-308 BCPUATONG = 34721

sowvcr

AWM PROORE BT ANOI\4ECBE DINCRAL

‘\ ey PROP. LOT 307R  / LOT 309 /"~ /
- DU O 87 ac ’ (_)/1‘2 ac. . /
\ 0.44 ac. A S '
X / Lot 310 L/
LOT 303\ e /045 ac.
0.38 ae. } L CouRt o // p
/ \(\\]\E\N B ’/// o ) !
e = - Rt . S / 0.42 ac
= e = N Thu N / /
,/ "T’ \ \ - ~ ,// ,/
/// B | N \\/

- | LOT 319 : ™ AN / Y,
/,//T | 0.49 a LOT 318 \ Ty, /
/ , LOT 3520 ‘ .58 ac. o S, 4

[ vV ZC Y N K
V’”’[%%\ l 0.39 ac. i // .. . o ~ ) /
¢ 1 . . N Ny s
PROPOSED

OVERLOOK CABINS
GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS
BOOT RANCH — PHASE 1

LOT 307 & 308 REPLAT EXHIBIT

o e

SHEET 2 OF 3




LOTE\RAWNGE307- 30 BEFLAT\SO?- Y08 BEPUAT 0N

I\VORS I PROGRIES\BOO! AANCHISOHE GEMRAL SERVCSO0OH AEPLAY

0.39 ac.
,/‘// /
- /“ .
P

¢

LOT

503

|

LOT
0.39

520
ac.

LOT
0.44

504

ac.

LOT 3519
0.49

ac.

LOT
.18

S05R

ac

/7 LOT

0.45

PROP. LOT 307R
0.87 ac

//'
e
~
~
L

507

ac.

=
~
Z 1 Q
J O
ac

/" LOT 309
0.42 ac.

\\
"
S
/ N
//
“ ///
/

LOT 311
0.42 ac

GINEERS. INC.

SUITE 210 ARUNGION. TEXAS 76015
REGSTRATION § F-8632

(817) 522 - 1000

TRC EN

00 HOHLANDER BLVD..
TBRE. PRl

®

COMBINED

LOT 307 & 308 REPLAT EXHIBIT

OVERLOOK CABINS
GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS
BOOT RANCH - PHASE 1




43

APPENDIX:
EXHIBIT A
GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS - SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION
PROPOSED SUBDIVISION: Boat Karch Holding s
COMMISSIONER PRECINCT: Peecinet 4 DonD. We.u:))hel mer
SCHOOL DISTRICT(S) IDENTIFIED: _FISD

TRACT SIZE AND LOCATION: | otS (632, % 63D

7

TOTAL LOTS, PARTS, OR DIVISIONS: mmmg_w

NAME OF NEAREST PUBLIC ROAD:  into 1 lot

WATER AND SEWER SERVIC X
PROVIDERS: G e

ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDER: CTEL
GAS SERVICE PROVIDER: * Amos Encr‘_c}\y
(U2

DEVELOPER: Terva. Y L ENGINEER:

Address: Address:
ricksbug TX 782"

Telephone:  R2A0-990- 723 Telephone:

Facsimile: e Facsimile:

SURVEYOR: Pesfer Land Surveyi

Address: / f’%

Telephone: R30-=2 Hﬂ - 538 5

Facsimile:

(1)  Regarding a proposed subdivision plat, the following documents are réquirgd to be
submitted fo Gillespie County (“County”) for réview with this Plat Application (“Application”):

1




44

all documents required for subdivision plats by the active Subdivision and Manufactured Home
Rental Community Regulations for Gillespie County, Texas (“Regulations™), the contents of
which are incorporated by reference), said documents being described in the attached Document
List for Subdivision Plat Application. Please attach all required documents to this
Application and add additional sheets, if necessary.

(2)  You must timely submit this Application and all required documents to the following
public office as described in the Regulations: County Judge, Gillespie County, Texas, at the
address and phone number described in § 1.3 of the Regulations.

3) Is any part of the proposed development within the limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction of
a municipality? ANSWER: __ YES NO. If YES, identify the municipality on the
attached documents.

e
(4)  Will the Developer seek a variance from the Commissioners Court? ANSWER:
___YES _¢NO. If YES, identify and describe all issues to support the variance requested
pursuant to the Regulations, and attach all supporting documents to this Application.

(5) Will any land, improvements, roads, streets, utility or transportation infrastructure, or
facilities be dedicated to public use? ANSWER: _LYES ____NO. If YES, identify them
and ‘attach all reports, plans, drawings, and specifications related to those dedicated
improvements, infrastructure, or facilities.

6) Will the subdivision be served by public water (including groundwater or surface water)
facilities or sewer or other wastewater facilitiess? ANSWER: _X_YES ____NO. If YES,
identify the public service suppliers and attach all reports, plans, drawings, and specifications
related to those improvements, ir}frastructure, or facilities.

@) Will the subdivision be served by private water (including groundwater or surface water)
facilities or wastewater (including septic or OSSF) faciliies? ANSWER: ____YES NO.
It YES, identify them and attach all reports, plans, drawings, and specifications related to those
improvements, infrastructure, or facilities.

(8)  Will the subdivision require a permit or other approval by another government or private
entity? ANSWER: YES; NO. If YES, identify all such entities and attach copies
of any active permits obtained from those entities for the proposed development:

® Is the proposed development located in a floodplain, as defined by the Regulations?
ANSWER: YES; /" NO. If YES, identify all floodplain areas in which all or a part of
the proposed development is located:

(10) Have you paid all permit fees required by the County or other g6vernment or private
entity for the proposed development? ANSWER: __ YES; NO. If NO, please

2




45

explain: wmmde_&mmpmm_publfslmﬁﬂ@dak

(11) Does a delinquent tax liability or tax lien exist on the real property made the subject of
the proposed development? ANSWER: __ YES; \~ NO, If YES, please identify those
matters and attach documents from the appropriate governmental taxing entity describing the tax
delinguency or lien: i \ Y

NO, attach documents from the appropriate governmental taxing entities showing that no tax
delinquency exists on the real property made the subject of the proposed development.

THE DEVELOPER NAMED BELOW HEREBY CERTIFIES AND STATES THE
FOLLOWING:

I have read the’active Subdivision and Manufactured Home Rental Community Regulations for
Gillespie County, Texas. All documents required by the Regulations have been prepared by me
or on my behalf and are attached to this Application, including full payment to the County, by
cashier’s check or money order, for all required fees.

_Boct Rarch Holdings

Developer

Prirtéd Name: (adle. Emerson Tite Director_df Developmen
Date: _5-4-2022 -

RECEIPT BY COUNTY:

RECEIVED BY:
Printed Name: . Title:
Gillespie County, Texas
Date:

DOCUMENT LIST FOR SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

The following documents shall be submitted with the Subdivision Plat Application Form, as
required by the Regulations:

1. Regarding a subdivision of land subject to regulation pursuant to the Model
Subdivision Rules, as described in § 4.1(BB) and Appendix/Exhibit H of the
Regulations, the following documents are required:

(a) a complete and executed Plat Application in compliance with the
Regulations, with all required documents and payment of fees;

(b) i/ a proposed subdivision plat which is fully executed, certified, and
acknowledged by the proper parties designated in the Regulations -- but
excluding from compliance at Plat Application submission the following

3




(©

(d)

()

0

(8)

mallers: (i) the signatures, acknowledgements, and/or certifications of the
County Judge, County Clerk, and County consulting engineer, and (ii) the
filing or recordation of the plat;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with all plat requirements and
standards described in the Regulations;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the requirements of §
4.1(BB) and Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations regarding the water
(including groundwater or surface water), sewer, septic, wastewater,
OSSF, greywater, and sludge facilities (public or private) proposed for the
$ubdivision, including; (i) the waler availability and wastewater facility
requirements of the Regulations; (ii) the results of all required suitability
analysis, surface and subsurface testing, or other anmalysis (including
quantitative and qualitative analysis) required by the Regulations to be
performed by any person or entity (including an engineer or surveyor) to
demonstrate compliance with minimum state standards regarding said
facilities; (iii) the acquisition of permits or agreements for said facilities

required between the Developer and a private entity, or between the

Developer and a governmental entity or agency other than the County; (iv)
stamped and sealed engineering reports and supporting documents
regarding said facilities, including the availability, methodology, and cost
estimates of providing said facilities to the subdivision;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and ~ demonstrating compliance with § 4.1(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations regarding the: (i) minimum
set-back distances required for the subdivision; (ii) required restriction of
only one single family detached dwelling to be located on each lot; and
(iii) detailed planning materials regarding proposals required for submittal
of multi-family residential development to determine proper water and
wastewater utility type and design;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with § 4.1(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit [ of the Regulations regarding the required plat
formatting and other information therein stated;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with § 4.1(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations regarding the bond or other
financial security requirements for certain proposed improvements in the
subdivision;

46




(h)

®

)

()

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with § 4.1(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations, and including evidence that the
Subdivider has complied with the: (i) water availability requirements of
the Regulations (including groundwater or surface water); (ii)
requiréments of the Regulations regarding water, sewer and/or OSSF
facilities, roads, adequate drainage, electric utility service, and gas utility
service); (iil) requirements that the water quality and connections to the
lots meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards; (iv) requirements
regarding sufficient sewer connections to the lots or septic tanks that meet,
or will meet, the minimum fequirements of state standards; (iv)
requirements that electrical connections provided to the lots meet, or will
meet, the minimum state standards; and (v) gas connections, if available,
provided to the lots meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards;

___ a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the utility connection
requirements and plat certification;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the purchase contract
disclosure obligation of the Developer regarding water availability and
implementation;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the express limitations (and
related, mandatory plat certification requirements) stated in the
Regulations regarding the County’s construction and maintenance
obligations, if any, regarding any land, road, easement, improvement,
facility, or other property (i) dedicated to public use on the plat, or (ii)
private property described on the plat;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the minimum standards
described in the Regulations, including: (i) compliance with federal and
state law requirements, including minimum state standards regarding
water, sewer, septic, OSSF and related facilities; (ii) compliance with
specific property description, identifying data, and proper signature
requirements; (iii) compliance with specific survey data requirements; (iv)
compliance with specific lot and block dimension requirements; (v)
compliance with specific water and OSSF disclosure requirements; (vi)
compliance regarding a reasonable drainage plan for the subdivision,
including the management of storm water runoff pursuant to the standards
described in the Regulations; (vii) compliance with specific topographical
description requirements, (viii) compliance with specific road/driveway,

5

47



438

lot frontage, and floodplain management requirements; (ix) compliance
with specific fire suppression systém requirements; (x) compliance with
the traffic impact study and/or engineering study or review [if required
upon preliminary review by County]; and (xi) compliance with the
development standards and requirements described in the Regulations;

(m) a tax certificate or other sufficient documentation from the
appropriate governmental taxing entities showing that no tax delinquency
exists on the real property made the subject of the proposed subdivision
development; and

(n) documents showing payment of all required fees to the County as
required by the Regulations.
e

2. Regarding a subdivision of land not subject to Regulation under the Model
Subdivision Rules as described in § 4.1(BB) and Appendix/Exhibit H of the
Regulations, but otherwise described as a subdivision in the Regulations, the
following documents are required:

- (a) a complete and executed Plat Application in compliance with the
= Regulations, with all required documents and payment of fees;
(b) a proposed subdivision plat which is fully executed, certified, and
acknowledged by the proper parties designated in the Regulations -- but
, excluding from compliance at Plat Application submission the following
matters: (i) the signatures, acknowledgements, and/or certifications of the
County Judge, County Clerk, and County consulting engineer, and (if) the
filing or recordation of the plat;

(c) a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the Regulations regarding
required plat formatting and other information, including without
limitation: property description, identifying data, and signatures; survey
data; metes and bounds descriptions; lot, block, and other part dimensions;
water (including groundwater and surface water), sewer, and OSSF
facility and service disclosures; drainage plan; topographical descriptions
with contour lines; road, driveway, lot, frontage, and floodplain
descriptions; fire suppression system descriptions; utility connection
requirements; purchase contract disclosure; compliance with the water
availability requirements of the Regulations; building and set-back lines;
lien subordination; and plat execution and certification;

(d) a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the utility connection and
plat certification requirements of the Regulations;

6



)

®

(8)

(h)

()

®

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the purchase contract
disclosure obligation of the Developer regarding water availability and
implementation;

a proposed subdivision plat @nd all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the express limitations (and
related, mandatory plat certification requirements) stated in the
Regulations regarding the County’s consfruction and maintenance
obligations, if any, regarding any land, road, easement, improvement,
facility, or other property (i) dedicated to public use on the plat, or (ii)
private property described on the plat;

# a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the minimum standards
described in the Regulations, including: (i) compliance with federal and
state law requirements, including minimum state standards regarding
water (including groundwater and surface water), sewer, septic, OSSF and
related facilities; (ii) compliance with specific property description,
identifying data, and proper signature requirements; (iii) compliance with
specific survey data requirements; (iv) compliance with specific lot and
block dimension requirements; (v) compliance with the water availability
requirements and wastewater requirements of the Regulations; (vi)
compliance regarding a reasonable drainage plan for the subdivision,

. including the management of storm water runoff, pursuant to the standards

described in the Regulations; (vii) compliance with specific topographical
escription requirements; (viii) compliance with specific road/driveway,
lot frontage, and’ floodplain management requirements; (ix) compliance
with specific fire suppression system requirements; (x) compliance with
the traffic impact study and/or engineering study or review [if required
upon preliminary review by County]; and (xi) compliance with the
development standards and requirements described in the Regulations;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the bond or other financial
security requirements in the Regulations;

_ a tax certificate or other sufficient documentation from the
appropriate governmental taxing entities showing that no tax delinquency
exists on the real property made the subject of the proposed subdivision
development; and

documents showing payment of all required fees.

49




-\ 0 PRCORCST\BODT BARCHRSE AT T 4\RARNO\CIBTI\LDT £S5 €3 REAAT (BT T304 0N — 47753

\\ ¢ ( B }/ B / //
N L LOT 631 / @“Q /
S
o N
‘ s /
A E T S Kl
LOT 621 S o S
! TR e R e s \/ 00
1 / O’
’ p
\ \ ‘
¢ \ / \
\ ‘ . / \ LOT 634
S i
\ e :
s, .
N N PRl \ :
S EXISTING 20FT S/ !
~ 1 UTILITY EASEMENT N~ ~ : h
N : o : :
N\ \ ya \\ ) 7
N \ .
N i : R \ -
>y LOT 632 R -
} 5.10 AC. s ) e
/ P . \ -
i -/ - e
! | g 27 |
LOT 622 / / 2% p
w _ /
L= 2
g s - w
*:.J ] )
g s - - LOT 515 |
M | § i s LOT 633 r -
Ta &5 / P 433AC. L
SO\ 7 Lz
ks AN SN ! / 4 // P /
N Ny, 1 I ’ 5 -
N S j / -
= / e B
AN / 7 7 e |
N , rar o
BN P Y # . /
P " -
% # L
! 4 / g ,// o .
! Z £ _-
/ / P 7 LOT 516
! / / B
| ! / - e
| /s / s -7
LOT 623 e 5
.// '
1 \ v 40 20 0 40 80
‘ I ‘/’/ SCALE : 1 = 40
Z7 LOT 517
. ‘/ ’ () T R C LOT 632 & LOT 633
‘ REPLAT EXHIBIT ?
[ EXISTING BOOT HANCH!
' oo JECENGINEERS INC. BOOT RANCH — PHASE 2.4
: I B - S . S T A s el | GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS e




1\ PR 55800 RAMCH\GIES0 AUSE 7 \ORASACACIBTINLO? 833 8 133 REPLAY Chel_E018 0w — 4

\
N\
LOT 621 .
N ]
“ \
N
) \
N .
; B3
N
R
~. \\
: \
LOT 622
AN
) N
% '
\ |
v /
N
l ; \\\ '
~ [ &
\
| N
|
\ j
1
i
| /
\ !
)
]
| (
|
| .
| LOT 623

STOCKDALE DRivE

/

o
//’
o
o
.//’
//’
/‘//
-’/ LOT 517

LOT 632R
9.43 AC.

LOT 631

! -
// \
/ \ LOT 634
\\ - \
iy i 1
\
\
\
\
\\ B s
\ -
\ -
\ sl
\ -
\_"
/‘( /
- /
- /
- /
i . LOT 515
- /
- /
/
LOT 516
40 20 0 40 80
SCALE : 1" = 40°
‘\ LOT 632 & LOT 633 ?
I ‘ REPLAT EXHIBIT :
7 TR PROPOSED BOOT RANCH
IR Sy L BOOT RANCH — PHASE 2.4 '
R o o GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS rE




FE\NO . SROGHSS\BOOT RANEH\(IABSO PHASE 3 4\HANENCRUBTENLOT 635 8 633 REPLAT CRNT_350010 00 = 4/21/53

LOT 621

LOT 623

LOT 622

fo LOT 631 e
R
L&
‘ = e ‘2306 /
e — ’
i e R
j B I e &oq“
7 <
/ i -l
/ 7
\
/ / ' LOT 634
/ E_"/ \
rd \
/ 7 P \
\ EXISTING 20FT P \
UTILITY EASEMENT\ s \
\ N \
< &
\ LOT 632 ar \
\ 5.10 AC. 7 \, \ -
\ o \ B
| ; - : s
! / / -7
l ar \ el
, " -
' / \ B -
L L y -
; / v
] w l LOT 632R z P o
1 > g ;4 -
) g 4 9.43 AC. o
f F: I e
a s
B , LOT 633 - A LOT 515
2 I 4.33AC. o
/ -~
/ , -
4 / P
/ s
/ e / ,/
/ L T .
/ o e
-
- R //
! s e LOT 516
I P - / P
P i
\ 7 // //
- -
tr i
i
-
5
7 w 20 o a 5
il SCALE : 17 = 40'
-~ LOT 517

< TRC

TRC ENGINEERS. INC
700 HGHUANDER BLVD.. SUITE 210, ARUNGTON. TEXAS 76015
TBPE FIRU REGISTRATION § F-£632
(817) 522 - 1000

LOT 632 & LOT 633
REPLAT EXHIBIT
COMBINED
BOOT RANCH — PHASE 2.4

HUUT?ANCH'

AEDERICESRURG, TERAS

GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS

SHEET 1 OF 3




CONBINING (0TS B4 & 55 FORMING, 1 o7 54-R
UARPER ROARD ESHATES MOBILE rtomZ VillheZ

Aivisonw of PLAT

4

43

APPENDIX:
EXHIBIT A
GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS — SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION: SOLeo - HP RD EST- M H V.

COMMISSIONER PRECINCT: /Mz/ / HKARAMER DT =2

SCHOOL DISTRICT(S) IDENTIFIED: HARF ER

TRACT SIZE AND LOCATION: _ 23 ACRES PBnd .24 PORES
lots B5# 4 55

TOTAL LOTS, PARTS, OR DIVISIONS: 2

NAME OF NEAREST PUBLIC ROAD: RANCH RoOAD 792

WATER AND SEWER SERVICE

PROVIDERS: AUA TEXAS
No S FLIER
ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDER: L. T.E L,
GAS SERVICE PROVIDER: /V ONE
DEVELOPER: j WelES  ENGINEER: /Y //}
Address: LP.o. Boy 244 Address:
FREDERICISShunra,
TXx. 7¢42¢
Telephone: ¥30-307-0+459 Telephone:
Facsimile: Facsimile:

SURVEYOR: $p,# 7. Cliw tocle
Address: /3229 FRAIC. 7.

KELRINE . T o
718625
Telephone: 346 /-Fuy7-4$72
Facsimile:

(1) Regarding a proposed subdivision plat, the following documents are required to be
submitted to Gillespie County (“County™) for review with this Plat Application (“Application™):

1




44

all documents required for subdivision plats by the active Subdivision and Manufactured Home
Rental Community Regulations for Gillespie County, Texas (“Regulations”), the contents of
which are incorporated by reference), said documents being described in the attached Document

List for Swubdivision Plat Applicafion. Please attach all required documents to this

Application and add additional sheets, if necessary.

(2)  You must timely submit this Application and all required documents to the following
public office as described in the Regulations; County Judge, Gillespie County, Texas, at the
address and phone number described in § 1.3 of the Regulations.

(3)  Isany part of the proposed development within the limits or extraterritorial Jurisdiction of
a municipality? ANSWER: YES o/ NO. If YES, identify the mumicipality on the
attached documents.

(4)  Will the, Developer seck a variance from the Commissioners Court? ANSWER:
YES 1/NO. If YES, identify and describe all issues to support the variance requested
pursuant to the Regulations, and attach all supporting documents to this Application.

(5)  Will any land, improvements, roads, streets, utility or transportation infrastructure, or
facilities be dedicated to public use? ANSWER: ___YES / NO. If YES, identify them
and attach all reports, plans, drawings, and specifications related to those dedicated
improvements, infrastructure, or facilities.

(6)  Will the subdivision be served by public water (including groundwater or surface water)
facilities or sewer or other wastewater facilities? ANSWER: VYES ___NO. I YES,
identify the public service suppliers and attach all reports, plans, drawings, and specifications
related to those improvements, infrastructure, or facilities.

(7)  Will the subdivision be served by privaie water (including groundwater or surface water)
facilities or wastewater (including septic or OSSF) facilities? ANSWER: YES NO.
If YES, identify them and attach all reports, plans, drawings, and specifications related to those
improvements, infrastructure, or facilities. AQUA TEXAS "

(8)  Will the subdivision require a permit or other approval by another government or private
entity? ANSWER: YES; v NO. If YES, identify all such entities and attach copies
of any active permits obtained from those entities for the proposed development:

(8)  Is the proposed develppment located in a floodplain, as defined by the Regulations?
ANSWER: YES; NO. IfYES, identify all floodplain areas in which all or a part of
the proposed development is located:

(10) Have you paid all permit fees required by the Coungy or other government or private
entity for the proposed development? ANSWER: YES; NO. If NO, please

2




45

explain:

(11)  Does a delinquent tax liability or tax lien exist on the real property made the subject of
the proposed development? ANSWER: YES; NO. I YES, please identify those

matters and attach documents from the appropriate governmental taxing entity describing the tax
delinquency orlien: _ 7AX £ ERT /L/CH7E LRom &0 AD

If

NO, attach documents from the appropriate governmental taxing entities showing that no tax
delinquency exists on the real property made the subject of the proposed development.

THE DEVELOPER NAMED BELOW HEREBY CERTIFIES AND STATES THE
FOLLOWING:

I have read the active Subdivision and Manufactured Home Rental Community Regulations for
Gillespie County, Texas. All documents required by the Regulations have been prepared by me
or on my behalf and are attached to this Application, including full payment to the County, by
cashier’s check or money order, for all required fees.

= ~

Developér
Printed Name: JANOLL SANZHE< | Title
Date: /YPAACKH 2P 2033

RECEIPT BY COUNTY:

RECEVEDBY: oA Lo Wolle, PE
Printed Name: _/, ///. e Zi/fJS’, PE Title: &l lee Sub/. lomp s LVisp.
Gillespie County, Tex:
Date: 8/ 24 /23

DOCUMENT LIST FOR SUBDIVISION PLAT APPLICATION

The following documents shall be submitted with the Subdivision Plat Application Form, as
required by the Regulations:

1. Regarding a subdivision of land subject to regulation pursuant to the Model
Subdivision Rules, as described in § 4.1(BB) and Appendix/Exhibit H of the
Regulations, the following documents are required:

(a) a complete and executed Plat Application in compliance with the
Regulations, with all required documents and payment of fees;

(b) a proposed subdivision plat which is fully executed, certified, and
acknowledged by the proper parties designated in the Regulations -- but
excluding from compliance at Plat Application submission the following

3




©

@

(©

®

&

matters: (i) the signatures, acknowledgements, and/or ce;rﬁﬁcations of the
County Judge, County Clerk, and County consulting engineer, and (i) the
filing or recordation of the plat;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with all plat requirements and
standards described in the Regulations;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
deseribing and demonstrating compliance with the requirements of §
4.1(BB) and Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations regarding the water
(including groundwater or surface water), sewer, septic, wastewater,
OSSF, greywater, and sludge facilities (public or private) proposed for the
subdivision, including: (i) the water availability and wastewater facility
requirements of the Regulations; (ii) the results of all required suitability
analysis, surface and subsurface testing, or other amalysis {including
quantitative and qualitative analysis) required by the Regulations to be
performed by any person or entity (including an engineer or surveyor) to
demonstrate compliance with minimum state standards regarding said
facilities; (jii) the acquisition of permits or agreements for said facilities
required between the Developer and a private entity, or between the
Developer and a governmental entity or agency other than the County; (iv)
stamped and sealed engineering reports and supporting documents
regarding said facilities, including the availability, methodology, and cost
estimates of providing said facilities to the subdivision;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with § 4.1(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations regarding the: (i) minimum
set-back distances required for the subdivision; (ii) required restriction of
only one single family detached dwelling to be located on each lot; and
(1ii)} detailed planning materials regarding proposals required for submittal
of multi-family residential development to determine proper water and
wastewater utility type and design;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with § 4.1(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations regarding the required plat
formatting and other information therein stated;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with § 41(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations regarding the bond or other
financial security requirements for certain proposed improvements in the
subdivision;

46




®)

®

®

&

)

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with § 41(BB) and
Appendix/Exhibit H of the Regulations, and including evidence that the
Subdivider has complied with the: (i) water availability requirements of
the Regulations (including groundwater or surface water); (i)
requirements of the Regulations regarding water, sewer and/or OSSF
facilities, roads, adequate drainage, electric utility service, and gas utility
service); (iii) requirements that the water quality and connections to the
lots meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards; (iv) requirements
regarding sufficient sewer connections to the lots or septic tanks that meet,
or will meet, the minimum requirements of state standards; (iv)
requirements that electrical connections provided to the lots meet, or will
meet, the minimum state standards; and (v) gas connections, if available,
provided to the lots meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards;

2 proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the utility connection
requirements and plat certification;

a proposed subdivision plat and ail supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the purchase contract
disclosure obligation of the Developer regarding water availability and
implementation;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the express limitations (and
related, mandatory plat certification requirements) stated in the
Regulations regarding the County’s comstruction and maintenance
obligations, if any, regarding any land, road, easement, improvement,
facility, or other property (i) dedicated to public use on the plat, or (ii)
private property described on the plat;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the minimum standards
described in the Regulations, including: (i) compliance with federal and
state law requirements, including minimum state standards regarding
water, sewer, septic, OSSF and related facilities; (ii) compliance with
specific property description, identifying data, and proper signature
requirements; (ifi) compliance with specific survey data requirements; (iv)
compliance with specific lot and block dimension requirements; (v)
compliance with specific water and OSSF disclosure requirements; (vi)
compliance regarding a reasonable drainage plan for the subdivision,
including the management of storm water imoff pursuant to the standards
described in the Regulations; (vii) compliance with specific topographical
description requirements, (viii) compliance with specific road/driveway,

5

47




48

lot frontage, and floodplain management requirements; (ix) compliance
with specific fire suppression system requirements; (X) compliance with
the traffic impact study and/or engineering study or review [if required
upon preliminary review by County]; and (xi) compliance with the
development standards and requirements described in the Regulations;

{m) a tax certificate or other sufficient documentation from the
appropriate governmental taxing entities showing that no tax delinquency
exists on the real property made the subject of the proposed subdivision
development; and

) documents showing payment of ail required fees to the County as
required by the Regulations.

Regarding a subdivision of land not subject ¢to Regulation under the Model
Subdivision Rules as described in § 4.1(BB) and Appendix/Exhibit H of the
Regulations, but otherwise described as a subdivision in the Regulations, the
following documents are required:

@ a complete and executed Plat Application in compliance with the
Regulations, with all required docurnents and payment of fees;

®) a proposed subdivision plat which is fully executed, certified, and
acknowledged by the proper parties designated in the Regulations — but
excluding from compliance at Plat Application submission the following
matters: (i) the signatures, acknowledgements, and/or certifications of the
County Judge, County Clerk, and County consulting engineer, and (ii) the
filing or recordation of the plat;
(c) a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the Regulations regarding
required plat formatting and other information, including without
limitation: property description, identifying data, and signatures; survey
data; metes and bounds descriptions; lot, block, and other part dimensions;
water (including groundwater and surface water), sewer, and OSSF
facility and service disclosures; drainage plan; topographical descriptions
with contour lines; road, driveway, lot, frontage, and floodplain
descriptions; fire suppression system descriptions; utility connection
requirements; purchase contract disclosure; compliance with the water
availability requirements of the Regulations; building and set-back lines;
lien subordination; and plat execution and certification;

@ a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the utility connection and

plat cettification requirements of the Regulations;

6




(e

®

(&

()

®

0]

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the purchase contract
disclosure obligation of the Developer regarding water availability and
implementation;

& proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonstrating compliance with the express limitations (and
related, mandatory plat certification requirements) stated in the
Regulations regarding the County’s construction and maintenance
obligations, if any, regarding any land, road, casement, improvement,
facility, or other property (i) dedicated to public use on the plat, or (ii)
private property described on the plat;

a proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents
describing and demonsirating complance with the minimum standards
described in the Regulations, including: (i) compliance with federal and
state law requirements, including minimum state standards regarding
water (including groundwater and surface water , sewer, septic, OSSF and
related facilities; (i) compliance with specific property description,
identifying data, and proper signature requirements; (iii) compliance with
specific survey data requirements; (iv) compliance with specific lot and
block dimension requirements; (v) compliance with the water availability
requirements and wastewater requirements of the Regulations; (vi)
compliance regarding a reasonable drainage plan for the subdivision,
including the management of storm water runoff, pursuant to the standards
described in the Regulations; (vii) compliance with specific topographical
description requirements; (vili) compliance with specific road/driveway,
lot frontage, and floodplain management requirements; (ix} compliance
with specific fire suppression system requirements; (x) compliance with
the traffic impact study and/or engineering study or review [if required
upon preliminary review by County); and (xi) compliance with the
development standards and requirements described in the Regulations;

& proposed subdivision plat and all supporting documents

describing and demonstrating compliance with the bond or other financial
security requirements in the Regulations;

a tax certificate or other sufficient documentation from the
appropriate governmental taxing entities showing that no tax delinquency
exists on the real property made the subject of the proposed subdivision
development; and

documents showing payment of all required fees.

49




** G,F. #223—122 SCHEDULE B EXCEPTIONS * [ 3 St
A. EASEMENT & R.O.W. V.50, PGS. 340-341 "BLANKET" NOT SPECIFIC ' % o * NOTES *
B. EASEMENT V.92, PGS. 542-546 DOES NOT AFFECT THESE PARCELS Nocinetco) b g
C. R.OM./EASEMENT V.102., PGS. 650~651 "BLANKET" NOT SPECIFIC i = N, 1. %ESASEOSF Rﬁ(z;g:«é:s %’gsgg&in%l:aﬁzfmﬁg Egorngu
E. SETBACKS ACCORDING TO V.103, PGS. 306—313 AFFECT ONLY RESIDENTIAL LoTS" )
F. DOCUMENT FILED AS 20202666 DOES NOT AFFECT THESE PAR ¢~ . K T R DINATES, CENTRAL
ALL REFERENCED DOCUMENTS FILED IN OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS or-‘ GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS NT.S £ SORVEY ForT.
> e |
[ s (S N 2. THIS SURVEY MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE TEXAS BOARD OF
y RN pad 1 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS MINIMUM
] — i STANDARDS FOR LAND TITLE SURVEYS.
g fi N i = d
LN S| AN 3. THIS TRACT DOES NOT LIE WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A
2 HS T bz \\ FLOOD ZONE ACCORDING TO GRAPHIC REFERENCE T0
F SURvEY N F.EMA. RATE MAP 48171C0225C EFFECTVE 10/18/2001.
a v
’ 1‘ 4. WHERE SURVEYED OR COMPUTED COURSES DIFFER FROM
B 1 THOSE OF RECORD, THE RECORD COURSE IS EXPRESSED IN
T e A Mg, PARENTHESIS, I/E, 1680.61' (1680.00").
5. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED FROM INFORMATION PROVIDED
BY HILL COUNTRY TITLES 114 E. AUSTIN STREET,
oy FREDERICKSBURG, TEXAS 78624.
VICINITY MAP * GILLESPIE CAD * 6. REFERENCE G.F.§223-122 EFFECTIVE 2/6/23.
7. BUYER(S): MANOLO OSWALDO SANCHEZ PORTILLO
vtf_’lT P:‘;‘g LOT 40A =)
OPRGET. eicy BASED ON A FIELD SURVEY CONDUCTED ON THE GROUND
N FEBRUARY 2, 2023
\:_ —_— N —_— (M~
Sers2u0t k7898~ O——— O l—— O ——s sr4sus’ £ 75.!:‘_(-) .z
[CSETIN “CEAST 75.00) ¢
H
;
] ——-l I ' umuty | ) |
I 1.. O ssts LOTS 54 & 55
R - | | “HARPER ROAD ESTATES MOBILE HOME VILLAGE”
GRID ACCORDING TO THE RECORD PLATS THEREOF
3 I ] [ FILED IN VOL. 1, PG. 10 & VOL. 1, PG. 5
H | OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GILLESPIE COUNTY,
EDGE OF PAVEMENT
| | [ TEXAS
% | * SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION *
" LOT 54 ]5 §| LOT 55 I 10T 56 | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM A PROFESSIONAL LAND
10428 S0 R A) 30 Ac w2 (o SERC) VoL4 PG 10 SURVEYOR, LICENSED AND REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF
* tcop_x |OTREET gy RERTT R | mesbeas e e,
" g 9 OPRGCT. y
O FD 1/2" DA, STEEL ROD PER PLAT glé ALL DIMENSIONAL DETAILS AND RELATIVE BEARINGS ARE
O SET 1/2" DIA. STEEL ROD W/CAP STAMPED "RSM RPLS 5907 P ¥ z CORRECT AS SHOWN, ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF
oPPUTILITY POLE ~ g | , WAY OF RECORD ARE AS SHOWN, AND THERE ARE NO
.1 ENCROACHMENTS OR OVERLAPS OF IMPROVEMENTS,
(COURSE VALUE PER RECORD PLAT YOL. 1, PG, 10) ¥ I ' EXCEPT AS NOTED HEREON.
PROPERTY LINE —_— il 1 DATED: FEBRUARY 0B, 2023
EASEMENT LINE _— e — = | ,
EDGE OF PAVEMENT —_— e wALBOXES T
CHAIN LINK FENCE LINE o o | , RScotl McCiintock, Sr., RP.LS.
OVERHEAD UTILITIES ———— o Registration No. 5907
*OTHER FEATURES ARE AS NOTED ST CHSLD
ON ROCK
o 30 60 N 394923 W 75.00
BB oo X-CHE P s .
™ McClintock Surveying
15 45 i 1209 PARK STREET
- \ DELORIS DRIVE KERRVILLE, TEXAS 78028
SCALE: 1"=30 ROM. = 50.0° .

361—-947-6812
nomesurveyor@gmail.com




STATE OF TEXAS ~
COUNTY OF ________ ~

The owner of the land shown on this plat and whose name
is subscribed hereto, and in person or thru duly authorized
agent, dedicates for the use of the public forever all parks,
water courses, drains, easements, in all of the aforesaid
public places and all other public places thereon shown for
the purpose and consideration therein expressed.

The owner has written consent of all lien holders if any.

Manolo Oswaldo Sanchez Portillo
P.O. Box 244
Fredericksburg, TX. 78624

STATE OF TEXAS ~
COUNTY OF —mme

*

BEFORE ME the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

LEGEND *

© FD 1/2" DIA. STEEL ROD PER PLAT

O SET 1/2" DIA. STEEL ROD W/CAP STAMPED "RSM RPLS 5807
“Putiumy PoLE

(COURSE VALUE PER RECORD PLAT VOL. 1, PG. 10)

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT LINE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT T “

CHAIN LINK FENCE LINE o -

OVERHEAD UTILITIES o N
*OTHER FEATURES ARE AS NOTED

SURVEY

kenown to me to be the person whose name is

subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he
executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expresses and in

the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN under my hand and seal of office this ___day of __

Notary Public

., County, Texas

This plat of Lot 54R Harper Road Estates Mobile Home Village has been
submitted to and considered by the Commissioner’'s Court of Gillespie County,

Texas and is hereby approved by such Court.

Dated this ____ day of ______ 2023.

By:

County Judge, Gillespie County, Texas

Approved by the Commissioner's Court of Gillespie County,
———— it 2

Texas on the ____ day of 3. AD. by
Order No. — of said Court.
Filed for record on the ____ day of ________, 2023,

AD. at o'clock __M.

Recorded on the ____ day of , 2023, AD. at
————___ oclock __M in Record No. _____
of the Plat Records of Gillespie County, Texas

County Clerk of Gillespie County, Texas

. 2023. GRID VICINITY MAP * GILLESPIE CAD *
LOT 40A
VOI PG. 1
|
uv o ! o S I o h S
J S885240" € 7598 O O} —— O sagasus”e 513 (||
- 1

| EAST” 75.88")

EDGE OF mvmm\ .
“ | |
| | Lot
\ |
"y | N
© g 1 &
~ & e §
1] =
s . (COMMERCIAL) ©
w g 20,744.07 SQ.FT/0.476 AC. 2
8l |
)

30 T e . /i** ’;7 D . .
S ™ DELORI
15 45 LRAD.H.S- g.EIVE
SCALE: 1"=30’

3. THIS TRACT DOES NOT LIE WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A

4. WHERE SURVEYED OR COMPUTED COURSES DIFFER FROM

* NOTES *

THE BASIS OF BEARING FOR THIS SURVEY IS GRID NORTH,
BASED UPON RTK/GNSS OBSERVATIONS. REFERENCED TO
N.A.D. 83, TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATES, CENTRAL
ZONE. CORRECTED TO HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN
SURVEY FEET.

THIS SURVEY MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE TEXAS BOARD OF
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS MINIMUM
STANDARDS FOR LAND TITLE SURVEYS.

FLOOD ZONE ACCORDING TO GRAPHIC REFERENCE TO
F.E.MA. RATE MAP 48171C0225C EFFECTIVE 10/19/2001.

THOSE OF RECORD, THE RECORD COURSE IS EXPRESSED IN
PARENTHESIS, I/E, 1680.61"' (1680.00").

THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED FROM INFORMATION PROVIDED
BY HILL COUNTRY TITLES 114 E. AUSTIN STREET,
FREDERICKSBURG, TEXAS 78624.

REFERENCE G.F.§223-122 EFFECTIVE 2/6/23.

OWNER: MANOLO OSWALDO SANCHEZ PORTILLO

BASED ON A FIELD SURVEY CONDUCTED ON THE GROUND
FEBRUARY 2, 2023

REVISION OF PLAT
COMBINING LOTS 54 & 55
FORMING LOT 54-R
"HARPER ROAD ESTATES MOBILE HOME VILLAGE”
ACCORDING TO THE RECORD PLATS THEREOF
FILED IN VOL. 1, PG. 10 & VOL. 1, PG. 5
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GILLESPIE COUNTY,
TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS ~
COUNTY OF KERR ~

I, R. SCOTT McCLINTOCK DO HEREBY CERTIFY;

THIS PLAT IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF
THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED AND PLATTED HEREON AS
DETERMINED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY
MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY DIRECTION AND
SUPERVISION.

THE SUBDIVISION PLATTED HEREON IS NOT WITHIN THE 100
YEAR FLOOD PLAIN, FLOOD ZONE "X", UNSHADED ACCORDING|

TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP COMMUNITY PANEL
FOR GILLESPIE

NO.48171C0225C EFFECTIVE 10/19/2001,
COUNTY, TEXAS

DATED: MARCH 12, 2023

R.Scott McClintock, Sr., R.P.L.S.
Registration No. 5907

McClintock Surveying
1209 PARK STREET
KERRVILLE, TEXAS 78028
361-947-6812
nomesurveyor@gmail.com




e v oy ——

MOBILE HOME VILLAGE

A RESUBDIVISION OF MOBILE HOME

F WILLIAM HALEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 273, GILLESPIE COUNTY,

COUNTY OF GRLLESPIE WE LENDON J PALMER AND STELLA MAE PALMER WEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE
OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN AND DESCRISED WEREON WHICH B PART OF THAT 168 02 ACRE TRACT OF LAND
CONVEYED TO US BY DEED RECORDED IN YOL 100, PASES (74-7 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS,
AND THAT WE NERESY ADOPT THIS PLAN OF SUSDIVISION AMD DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC FOREVER THE USE OF THE

STREETS AND EASEMENTS HEREON SHOWN
WITNESS THE EXECUTION WEREOW THis THe &S oAY M&J&I_y_ 73
LENDON ¥ ER

STELLA MAE ’ALI!;

»
STATE OF TEXAS =
COUNTY OF SILLESPIE SEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIONED umdvrv,on THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED
LENODON J PALMER AND STELLA MAE PALMER, KNOWN TO ME Td BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE

SUBSCMBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SARE
FOR ¥WE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN SHOWN, AND | CAPACITY THEREWN STATED, GIVEN UNDER

MY HARD" TN SEAL OF OFFICE TS ™e 25 _oavor ilmhﬁs_ "wrs
[, L

g
- DanmtiL .}
= NOTARY PUBLIC, GILL{SPIE COUNTY, TEXAS

R Sehlvetsr

Vevnelt

————— e ~ e
— : . YOLOME |- PAGE [0
i i | HARPER  ROAD| ESTATES ! 5 ; |
| 1 1 |
ze ! 29 ; 30 ! L : 32 t 35 i | i
= : Lo J e T ——— 2 : i
o 2 Ve !
MICHAEL ., DRIVE 4, 2 _ ) —\ T L 20 1
w]. 7703 | 7500 73 00 7300 7500° 7600 1500’ | 7500 | 7500 75 00 75 00 75 00 75 00 75 00 75 00 7500 75 00 7500 75.00° g7 TTTee— - :
3 8 T
T e ®
83 |82 |81 |50 |49 |48 |47 |46 | 45 | 44 |43 | 42 | 41 | 40 |39 |38 |37 |36 | 35 ;
2 5 £asv ‘
76 28 b
wow | esen Gloma. B PN
{ o = 8
! [gr4a Y24 |34 |44 |54 (64 |72 |64 |94 |10a (114 (124|134 | 144|154 164 (174|184 il 5 100
N aLe “s 00"
2 S|
R X1 i 7300 7500 7500° 73 00 75 ‘!J 75 00" 7500° 15 00" 1500 73 o0 7500° 73 00" 75 00" 15.00" | 75.00° 7500 7500" | 71300 *
22 DIAN DRIVE %
s 76 05" 75 00° 78 00 15 00 75 00 75 00° 7500 73500 i 500" 75 00° 1500 1500° 7500 75 00 79 00 7500° 7500° 75 00" 75 00" 1
N 2
PRTLITON EL 2 -
4/ A ;401 394|384 |374 (364|354 (344|334 |324 |34 (304 (294|284 (274 |264 (254 (244|234 bi
o 2 fasr i E
|; 7588 < ; b
| glesma B u-~$“ . . H
v |52 8 85 |56 |57 |58 |59 |60 |6/ |62 | 63 | 64 |65 | 66 47 |68 (69 |70 |71 |72 J
~ E 3 H
2967 | mar | 71300 | 7500° | 7500° | 7500° | 72500 | 7500° | 7500 | 7800 | 7500 | 7000 | 7300 | 7500° | 7500 | 7500 | 7500 | 1500 | 7500° | 7800 | 130 80" MOTE 172" STEEL PIN SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS
Nl DELORIS , = DRIVE H :T':;':.:SE"E'"?"'GML:;E%! FIVE FEET oN BOTH
‘ 1567 7500 | 7500 s 00" 7500 75 00" 75 00° rso0’ 75 00" 7500 7500 73500° 7500 | 7500° 7500 75 00" 78 00 7800’ 75 o0 7500 78 00 —L_'———(:f—ié!"‘"ﬁ; c°° Ao"Ato:o. C‘!:::ATI;::'XA’
. AND LOT LINES AND OTHERWISE WHERE
[ J NECESSARY TO SERVE SUBDIVISION.
L O O O - - - Y
PRSI | PO | IS T Evun. S.un..:‘u-n. sl:n‘- N s-qn- Suvu‘ E‘u-n- s-nu-suou.:ncu. inuh 2.....9»-:’. | asea, Ecnuitmui
96 | 95 |94 |93 |92 “les "l a7 "| 66 "85 "| 64 "\ 83 V82 "l &1 “|80 V79 Y78 V|77 *| 76
: |
~ 2
i . SURVEY RO. .22(‘.'"
76 65° 75 00" 75 00° 79 00 75 00° 76 00" 7300° 7500 | 7500° 75 00" 73 00 78 00° . 75 00" ke ,00 ‘13.w 7500 | 75 00" 150 | 7500 79 00 73 00" zélétflschH:\\.a.EZITS
L e B30 N eS8’ W 178 23
':,“:‘l:‘- 4 W e
STATE OF TEXAS

G TE R omE - THE ATTACHED PLAT KWOWN A8 MOBILE HOWE VILLASE, SITUATED W ORLESPIE COUNTY,
v:us Fren RAVING SEEN DULY PRESENTED TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS, AND bv
1 SOURT DULY CONSIOERED -AND FOUND TO COMPLY_ WITH THE STATUTES AND LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXA
WAS KPPROVED FOR FILING N THE MAP AND PLAT RECONOS, OF Gil LE SPIE COUNTY. TEXAS, O CERTIY WHICH
UNDERSIGNED, AS COUNTY JUDGE OF GILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS, HEREBY AFFIXES Hi8 HAND,ATTESTED BY THE SEAL

OF TME COUNTY CLERX OF SILLESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS, TMIS THE

LERK, SILLESPIE COUNTY,

rreo ror mecono on Twe 2 oav uéb!?_nn ar Zeooo'crock 2-u
m—Mﬂ—m

FiLED FOR mecomo on Twe S pav v_%.n . ar _Z%0 o'cioex _A_m e
voL L PRGE /O, PLAT 800K RECONDS ESPIE COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS THE
or 1973, av 2200 dcLock »

COUNT:’ CLERK, GILLESPIE COUNTY, ?XA!

AS

nAv

TATE OF
W"' nou VILLAG! A ITUATED IN O 3| 00 'Elll
LI
E‘ e l SSAvEY A ‘SDDMMSI JADE BY w: "ON_THE GROUND, AND ALL Ya mﬂ'm &:“
ITH Tn Ill DIEH l\?us NUMI ECTLY SNOWN  WITNESS MY i JNATURE" ANO

OF JANUARY, 1973

ALFRED L ARMSTI

RESRTR m"ay%m'

r B

ARPRITRONS ENCINEEMING 817 WEST MAIN FREDERICKSBURG, TEXAS




	PUBLIC Agenda Packet.pdf
	PUBLIC Agenda Packet.pdf
	Service award_Agenda Request
	Service award recipients_yr ending 2022
	YR ENDING 2022 SERVICE AWARDS

	Gillespie County - Secure 365 Bundles.058342.v1.4
	05.08.2022 Policy book update_Agenda Request
	Airport Op Liab renewal_Agenda Request
	23-24 Airport Operations Proposal
	05.08.2022 Election Office new hires_Agenda Request


	20230419 - KOA Mylars.pdf
	PUBLIC Agenda Packet
	cojudgescan05052023_0002.pdf
	PUBLIC Agenda Packet
	Burlison variance request 4-20-2023
	Memory Lane Survey
	Permit - Notice of Approval

	cojudgescan05052023_0001.pdf

	Harper Estates replat.pdf
	cojudgescan05052023_0001
	Harper Estates 2023-05-05 18_16_34




